G, = 3.
‘/3!“ = ? o

m %
CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Notice of a meeting of

Licensing Sub Committee-Alcohol and Gambling

Monday, 25 January 2021
2.00 pm

Virtual WEBEX video conference via YouTube -

https://www.youtube.com/user/cheltenhamborough

Membership
Councillors: David Willingham, Wendy Flynn and Tim Harman
Officers: Sarah Farooqi, Louis Krog and Jason Kirkwood
Agenda
1. ELECTION OF CHAIR
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
3. DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES (Pages
LICENCE 3-106)
The Lucky Onion LLP 129-133 Promenade, Cheltenham
4, ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO
BE URGENT AND WHICH REQUIRES A DECISION

Contact Officer: Claire Morris, Democratic Services, 01242 264130

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk



mailto:democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Page 3 _
Cheltenham Borough Council

Licensing Sub Committee — 25 January 2021

Licensing Act 2003: Determination of Application for a Premises
Licence

The Lucky Onion LLP, 129 - 133 Promenade, Cheltenham

Report of the Licensing Team Leader

1. Introduction
1.1  The Licensing Act 2003 (the Act) allows applicants to apply for a premises licence at any
time. In this case, an application was received on the 1% of December 2020 from The
Lucky Onion LLP in respect of 129 - 133 Promenade, Cheltenham. A redacted copy of the
application is included at Appendix A. A plan of the premises is attached at Appendix B.
1.2  The application describes the variation as:
“Recorded Music and Late Night Refreshment outdoors as well as indoors, Recorded music and
Late Night Refreshment supply to finish at 23:00 and all licensable activities at 00:00 in the
external area at the front and Recorded music and Late Night Refreshment supply to finish at
01:00 and all licensable activities at 02:00 in the external area at the rear of the premises. Also
commence the supply of alcohol at 07:00 each day. Remove condition 1 in Annex 3.”
1.3 A summary of the application is broken down below and outlined in the table below for the sake
of ease:
1.3.1 Extending the commencement hour for the sale of alcohol from 10:00 to 07:00;
1.3.2 Extending the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol, recorded entertainment and provision of late
night refreshment to the hours outlined in the table below (“Proposed variation”);
1.3.3 Removing condition annex 3(1); and
1.3.4 Rewording condition annex 2(g) so to extend the use of the outside areas for licensable activities
as per the proposed rewording of annex 2(g) (see table below for reference)
Existing activity Relevant conditions Proposed variation Proposed variation
(existing) condition to
replace Annex 2(g)
Sale of On & Off sales: The management and On & Off sales: Performance of
alcohol DPS of the premises will Recorded music

Monday to Wednesday
10:00 - 02:00

Thursday to Saturday
10:00 - 03:00

Sunday
10:00 - 03:00

ensure that after 23:00
hours, no alcohol will be
sold outdoors and
customers will not be
permitted to take drinks
outdoors. (Annex 3(1))

The external area at the
front of the premises
shall not be used for any
licensable activities after
23:00 hours. (Annex

Monday to Wednesday
07:00 - 02:00

Thursday to Sunday
07:00 - 03:00

and Late Night
Refreshment
supply to finish at
23:00 and all
licensable activities
at 00:00 in the
external area at
the front of the
premises.
Performance of
Recorded music
and Late Night

129 - 133 Promenade

Page 1 of 12

Last updated 07 January 2021




Page 4

2(g))

Refreshment
supply to finish at
01:00 and all
licensable activities
at 02:00 in the
external area at
the rear of the
premises

Performance
of Recorded
music

Indoors only on:

Thursday to Saturday

10:00 - 03:00
Sunday to Wednesday
10:00 - 00:00

The external area at the
front of the premises
shall not be used for any
licensable activities after
23:00 hours. (Annex

2(g))

Indoors & outdoors on:

Monday to Wednesday
10:00 - 00:00

Thursday to Saturday
10:00 - 03:00

Sunday
10:00 - 00:00

Performance of
Recorded music
and Late Night
Refreshment
supply to finish at
23:00 and all
licensable activities
at 00:00 in the
external area at
the front of the
premises.
Performance of
Recorded music
and Late Night
Refreshment
supply to finish at
01:00 and all
licensable activities
at 02:00 in the
external area at
the rear of the
premises

Late night
refreshment

Indoors only on:

Thursday to Saturday

23:00 - 03:00
Sunday to Wednesday
23:00 - 02:00

The external area at the
front of the premises
shall not be used for any
licensable activities after
23:00 hours. (Annex

2(g))

Indoors & outdoors on:

Monday to Wednesday
23:00 - 02:00

Thursday to Saturday
23:00 - 03:00

Sunday
23:00 - 02:00

Performance of
Recorded music
and Late Night
Refreshment
supply to finish at
23:00 and all
licensable activities
at 00:00 in the
external area at
the front of the
premises.
Performance of
Recorded music
and Late Night
Refreshment
supply to finish at
01:00 and all
licensable activities
at 02:00 in the
external area at
the rear of the
premises

129 - 133 Promenade

Page 2 of 12

Last updated 07 January 2021




Page 5

1.4 Implications

1.4.1 Legal A sub committee is required to discharge its duty and determine an
application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives. These
objectives, which are set out in section 4(2) of the Licensing Act 2003, are:
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder; (b) public safety; (c) the prevention
of public nuisance; and (d) the protection of children from harm.

One Legal
E-mail: legalservices@tewkesbury.gov.uk
Tel no: 01684 272693

2. Application (Ref. 20/01546/PRMV)

2.1  Applicant: The Lucky Onion LLP

2.2 Agent: Mr David Rhodri Mason

2.3 Premises: 129 - 133 Promenade, Cheltenham

3. Responsible Authorities

3.1  No representations were made by any responsible authority in relation to this application.
4. Interested Parties

4.1 36 representations have been received from other people. 2 were rejected because they
were submitted after the statutory deadline of the 29" of December 2020. Copies of the
representations are attached at Appendix C and Appendix D a plan showing the location
of the objector's addresses in relation to the premises. The committee must read the
objections in full but for the sake of ease, below is a breakdown of the main issues referred
to in the objections.

4.1.1 Noise Nuisance — The extended use of the outdoors areas will cause noise nuisance for
residents.

4.1.2 Crime & Disorder — The increased hours for the sale and consumption of alcohol is likely to
lead to increased issues associated with crime and disorder from customers. Objector(s)
have also suggested the grant of the application would encourage the sale of drugs on the
square.

4.1.3 Marquees — Concern that the use of Marquees will be considered as an indoor space
which is not suitable for late night entertainment because they are not sound proof.

4.1.4 Cheltenham Ladies College — Comments relating to the close proximity of the premises to
the Cheltenham Ladies College and the adverse impact the grant of this application will
have on the residents of College boarding houses.

4.1.5 Precedent — Comments suggesting the grant of this application will set a precedent for the
area.

4.1.6 Local area — Some objectors mentioned the impact on the local area mentioning that
people tend to congregate in the square, continuing to make a noise and consume alcohol.
Objectors were not clear on whether the people congregating were customers of 131.

4.1.7 Imperial Square — Objector(s) have indicated that the square is becoming increasingly a
residential area and this needs to be taken into account by the sub-committee when it
considers the impact of commercial enterprise on the area.

129 - 133 Promenade

Page 3 of 12 Last updated 07 January 2021




Page 6

4.1.8 Engagement — Objector(s) mentioned the lack of engagement with local residents and

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

other businesses on the plans as outlined in the application.

Local Policy Considerations

Below are extracts of the relevant part of the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy 2015 for
Member’s information. These extracts are to assist Members with the relevant guidance, but
should be read in the context of the wider policy.

The policy sets the following policy vision:

We want Cheltenham to be a safe and clean town that offers a greater diversity in the night
time economy that is less focused on alcohol and protects the quality of life for residents.

The 2003 Act introduced a unified system of regulation through two types of licence: the premises
licence (club premises certificates for qualifying clubs) and the personal licence. The Borough
Council, as the licensing authority, is responsible for licensing all outlets in the borough that sell
or supply alcohol or carry out any other ‘licensable activities’: public entertainment, theatre,
cinema, or late night refreshment.

The system is underpinned by four objectives:

i) the prevention of crime and disorder;
ii) public safety;

iif)  the prevention of public nuisance; and,
iv)  the protection of children from harm.

The licensing authority must promote these objectives in carrying out its functions.

The Council’s adopted licensing policy statement (approved December 2020) includes the
following:

The objective of this policy is to: a) promote the four licensing objectives; b) ensure that the
premises are appropriate for their proposed use; c) ensure the premises layout and condition is
acceptable for the proposed use; d) ensure that the premises are being managed responsibly;
and e) promote the policy vision statement. (para 1.10)

This policy also seeks to promote the council’s wider priorities, in particular that: Cheltenham has
a clean and well-maintained environment; Cheltenham has a strong and sustainable economy;
communities feel safe and are safe; people are able to lead healthy lifestyles; and our residents
enjoy a strong sense of community and are involved in resolving local issues. (para 1.11)

The council's powers and duties as the licensing authority are delegated by the council to its
licensing committee, sub-committees and officers. The council approaches these delegations in
accordance with the table of delegation or otherwise in accordance with the council’s adopted
constitution. (para 1.12)

The policy will be used as a basis in coming to consistent and transparent decisions in respect of
licence applications. (para 1.13)

The policy does not: (a) Undermine the right of any individual to apply for a variety of permissions
and to have each application considered on its individual merits; or (b) Override the right of any
person to make representations on an application, or seek a review of a licence or certificate,
where the Act allows. (para 1.14)

In determining a licensing application, the overriding principle adopted by the council will be that
each application is determined on its merits. Licence conditions will be tailored to the individual
application and only those necessary to promote the licensing objectives will be imposed. (para
1.16)

129 - 133 Promenade

Page 4 of 12 Last updated 07 January 2021




5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

5.15

5.6

5.17

Page 7

The council will also have regard to wider considerations affecting the residential population and
the amenity of the area. These include littering, noise, street crime and the capacity of the
infrastructure. (para 1.18)

Each of the four objectives is of equal importance and will be considered in relation to matters
centred on the premises or within the control of the licensee and the effect which the operation of
that business has on the vicinity. (para 1.20)

Measures to limit nuisance

The council will expect applicants to set out in their operating schedules the steps taken, or
proposed to be taken, to deal with the potential for public nuisance arising from the operation of
the premises. (para 3.20)

Applicants should identify and describe through a risk assessment how these risks will be
managed. Public nuisance could include low-level nuisance perhaps affecting a few people living
locally as well as major disturbance affecting the whole community. (para 3.21)

Applicants will be expected to have included measures in their operating schedules that make
adequate provision to:

a)

b)
c)

restrict the generation of noise within the premises and from activities associated with the
premises in the vicinity, or from an open air site;

limit the escape of noise from the premises or open air site;

restrict noise emissions to below levels that could affect people in the vicinity going about
their business, at work and when at home both while relaxing and while sleeping;

minimise and control noise from customers arriving at the premises, or open air site outside it
and departing from it;

minimise and control noise from staff, contractors and suppliers and their activities;

minimise and control noise from vehicles associated with and providing services to the
premises or open air site and their customers;

determine whether people standing or sitting outside premises are likely to cause obstruction
or other nuisance;

whether the premises are under or near to residential accommaodation;

the hours of the sale of alcohol in open containers or food for consumption outside the
premises;

measures to make sure that customers move away from outside premises when such sales
cease;

measures to collect drinking vessels and crockery, cutlery and litter;

the extent and location of areas proposed to be set aside for the consumption of food and
alcoholic drink and for smoking;

whether there is a need for door supervisors to prevent or to control customers congregating
in outdoor areas to smoke, consume food or drink (whether supplied from the premises or
not).

adequate measures to prevent the following arising from the proposed licensable activity that
may cause disturbance to people in the vicinity: a. litter, smells, fumes, dust, smoke, or other
emissions; b. street fouling; c. light pollution. (para 3.22)

The role of the council is to maintain an appropriate balance between the legitimate aspirations of
the entertainment industry and the needs of residents and other users of the town including
businesses, workers, shoppers and visitors. (para 3.23)

Playing of music can cause nuisance both through noise breakout and by its effect on patrons,
who become accustomed to high sound levels and to shouting to make themselves heard, which
can lead to them being noisier when leaving premises. Other major sources of noise nuisance
are vehicles collecting customers, the slamming of car doors and the sounding of horns. These
noises can be particularly intrusive at night when ambient noise levels are lower. (para 3.24)

129 - 133 Promenade

Page 5 of 12 Last updated 07 January 2021




5.18

5.19

5.20

5.21

5.22

5.23

5.24

5.25

5.26

Page 8

Where relevant representations are received, the council may attach appropriate conditions to
licences, necessary to support the prevention of undue noise disturbance from licensed
premises. Where premises remain open after 23:00, the licence holder will be expected to
provide facilities which are relevant to controlling noise and the patrons of those premises late at
night. The council also expects that premises which produce noise generating licensable
activities are acoustically controlled and engineered to a degree where the noise from the
premises when compared to the ambient noise level will not cause undue disturbance. (para
3.25)

The provision of tables and chairs outside the premises, either on the highway or on private land,
and the provision of beer gardens, can enhance the attractiveness of the venue. It can have the
benefit of encouraging a continental style café culture and family friendly venues. However, late
at night, tables and chairs and beer gardens can cause significant public nuisance to residents
whose homes overlook these areas. (para 3.26)

The ‘smoke free public places’ legislation in July 2007 has led to an increase in the number of
people outside licensed venues. Where outside facilities are provided the council expects
applicants to provide details in their application of:

a) the location of open air areas; and

b) how the outside areas will be managed to prevent noise, smell, or obstruction and nuisance to
neighbours and the public. (para 3.27)

Licensees and their staff are expected to have sufficient measures in place to prevent such
problems arising including a suitable litter and waste management program to ensure that the
area outside the premises is kept free of litter at all times. (para 3.28)

Where the council receives relevant representations, or where a responsible authority or an
interested party seeks a review, the council may consider imposing conditions to improve the
management of the outside area or prohibiting or restricting the use of these areas in order to
promote the public nuisance objective. (para 3.29)

Conditions may include maximum noise levels over particular time periods, the installation of
acoustic lobbies, provision of signs, publicity and dispersal policies. (para 3.30)

Core Hours for Licensable Activities

The council will avoid arbitrary restrictions on licensing hours that undermine the principles of
flexibility and consideration of each application is on its own merit. (para 6.39)

The council believes that licensable activities carried on within the core hours set out below will
generally not have a harmful impact on the licensing objectives, address the concerns raised by
local residents and businesses and are less likely to attract representations. (para 6.40)

Furthermore, earlier closing will result in less alcohol consumption and drunkenness and would
also be consistent with the ability to get crowds dispersed from the town centre.

Table 1: Core Hours for Licensable Activities

Type of premises Commencement hour no Terminal hour no later
earlier than than

Off licence 09:00 23:00

Restaurant 10:00 01:00

Theatres, cinemas and other | 10:00 00:00

129 - 133 Promenade

Page 6 of 12

Last updated 07 January 2021




5.27

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

performance venues

Page 9

Pubs / bars / nightclubs

Town centre

10:00 03:00

Local neighbourhood areas

10:00 00:00
Takeaways n/a 04:00

(para 6.41)

Where relevant representations have been made, it will take the following matters into
consideration when making a decision. These are not a definitive list and other matters may be

considered:

a) Operating schedules - demonstration of compliance with management standards to support
each of the licensing objectives.

b) Proximity to residential accommodation - the likelihood of the operation to have an adverse
impact on the peace and quiet of local residents.

c) Potential noise and nuisance from people leaving and entering the premises.

d) Ability to demonstrate that systems in place to ensure timely dispersal of customers away from

residential areas.

e) Use of external areas for carrying out the licensable activities and potential noise impact on

local residents.

f) Proposed hours of the licensing activities and general opening times for the public — the use of
winding down periods to enable more efficient dispersal.

g) Type of use — alcohol led premises such as pubs, bars and nightclubs, off licenses and hot
food take away premises are more likely to be associated with crime and disorder and public
nuisance than other premises such as seated restaurants, theatres, cinemas and other cultural

activities.

h) Availability of public transport to assist in the timely dispersal of customers from the vicinity and
to ensure safe travel home.
i) The potential for contamination of the street environment through increased litter and other
pollution of the streets by customers. (para 6.42)

National Guidance

Statutory guidance has been issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (guidance
updated March 2015). The committee must have regard to the guidance when determining this

application. Below are relevant extracts for the benefit of the committee.

Licensing objectives and aims

The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four statutory objectives which must be

addressed when licensing functions are undertaken. (1.2)

The licensing objectives are:

» The prevention of crime and disorder;

* Public safety;

* The prevention of public nuisance; and
* The protection of children from harm. (1.3)

Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing objectives, so that the
promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration at all times. (1.4)

However, the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes. These are vitally
important and should be principal aims for everyone involved in licensing work. They include:

129 - 133 Promenade

Page 7 of 12

Last updated 07 January 2021




6.6

6.7

6.8

* protecting the public and local residelrzl)Ls |90n| crine, anti-social behaviour and noise nuisance
caused by irresponsible licensed premises;

« giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to effectively manage and
police the night-time economy and take action against those premises that are causing
problems;

* recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises play in our local
communities by minimising the regulatory burden on business, encouraging innovation and
supporting responsible premises;

+ providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local communities and
empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions about the most appropriate licensing
strategies for their local area; and

* encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving local residents
the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions that may affect them. (1.5)

Legal status

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a licensing authority must
‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182. This Guidance is
therefore binding on all licensing authorities to that extent. However, this Guidance cannot
anticipate every possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as licensing
authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may depart from it if they have good
reason to do so and can provide full reasons. Departure from this Guidance could give rise to an
appeal or judicial review, and the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts
when considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken. (1.9)

Licence conditions — general principles

Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are important in setting the
parameters within which premises can lawfully operate. The use of wording such as “must”, “shall”
and “will” is encouraged. Licence conditions:

* must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives;

* must be precise and enforceable;

* must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve;

» should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or responsibilities placed on
the employer by other legislation;

* must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events
concerned;

» should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be demonstrated that they are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in an individual case;

+ should not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or other legislation;

» should be proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met, (for example, whilst beer
glasses may be available in toughened glass, wine glasses may not);

« cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct
management of the licence holder and their staff, but may impact on the behaviour of
customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises or as they enter or leave; and

* should be written in a prescriptive format. (1.16)

Each application on its own merits

Each application must be considered on its own merits and in accordance with the licensing
authority’s statement of licensing policy; for example, if the application falls within the scope of a
cumulative impact policy. Conditions attached to licences and certificates must be tailored to the
individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. This is essential
to avoid the imposition of disproportionate and overly burdensome conditions on premises where
there is no need for such conditions. Standardised conditions should be avoided and indeed may
be unlawful where they cannot be shown to be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives in an individual case. (1.17)

129 - 133 Promenade

Page 8 of 12 Last updated 07 January 2021




6.9

6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13

6.14

6.15

Page 11

Public nuisance

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through representations, to
consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of
conditions attached to specific premises licences and club premises certificates. It is therefore
important that in considering the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities and
responsible authorities focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on
persons living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises
which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance,
light pollution, noxious smells and litter. (Paragraph 2.14)

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however not
narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It may include in
appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of
other persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also
arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is
prejudicial to health. (Paragraph 2.15)

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to control the levels of
noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple measure such as ensuring
that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular time, or persons are not permitted in
garden areas of the premises after a certain time. More sophisticated measures like the installation
of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be
appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be enforceable in
circumstances where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable. Any conditions appropriate
to promote the prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and
characteristics of the specific premises and its licensable activities. Licensing authorities should
avoid inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable to the
community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase and install
and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues. (Paragraph 2.16)

As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in certain
circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those living in the area of
the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing authorities and
responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing
authorities should be aware of the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns
raised in relevant representations and additional conditions may be appropriate. (Paragraph 2.17)

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions should normally
focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive period for people being
disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early morning when residents in
adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a
need for a licence for performances of live music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain
circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate
to address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave. (Paragraph 2.18)

Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting outside premises
which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may itself give rise to light pollution
for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities and responsible authorities will need to
balance these issues. (Paragraph 2.19)

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the personal
responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in antisocial behaviour is
accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly reasonable for a licensing authority to
impose a condition, following relevant representations, that requires the licence holder or club to
place signs at the exits from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area,

129 - 133 Promenade

Page 9 of 12 Last updated 07 January 2021




7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.8.1

7.8.2

7.8.3

7.8.4

Page 12

or that, if they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of outside,
and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night. (Paragraph 2.20)

Licensing Comments
Each application must be considered on its own merits.

When determining this application the sub-committee must have regard to the statutory guidance
issued by the Secretary of State, the council’s adopted policy statement, the representations made
and the evidence it hears. In particular, the sub-committee must seek to promote the four licensing
objectives when determining the application.

The four licensing objectives are: (a) the prevention of crime and disorder; (b) public safety; (c) the
prevention of public nuisance; and (d) the protection of children from harm.

The sub-committee is reminded that each objective is of equal importance.

The role of the licensing authority is to ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives and, in so
doing, to maintain an appropriate balance between the legitimate aspirations of applicants and
businesses, and the reasonable needs and expectations of residents and other users of the town.

In relation to the above and with particular reference to public nuisance, the sub-committee’s
attention is drawn to the definition of “public nuisance” in the statutory guidance that states:

“Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however not
narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It may include in
appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of
other persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises.”

Regarding the adopted Licensing Statement of Policy document adopted in January 2020, this
application does not comply with the special policy on “Core Hours for Licensable Activities” as
outlined in paragraph 5.26 of this report. As such, the points outlined in 5.27 should be a
consideration in the sub-committee’s determination of this application.

In relation to the representations, the sub-committee can only consider points raised that relate to
one or more of the licensing objectives. Members are to note in particular the following in relation
to the representations:

The marquees and other outside structures are to be understood to be “outdoors” for the purpose
of licensing and therefore the terminal hour for licensable activities inside the marquees as applied
for are 23:00 in the external area at the front and 02:00 in the external area at the rear.

Cheltenham Ladies College — A number of objectors have made comments on behalf of the
Cheltenham Ladies College’s boarding accommodation. Members are to note however that the
Cheltenham Ladies College have themselves not submitted any comments in relation to this
application and therefore the appropriate weight should be given to the impact on the Cheltenham
Ladies College.

Precedent — Comments from objectors have suggested that the grant of this application will set a
precedent for the area. The sub-committee is reminded that it is required to deal with each
application on its merits and therefore no precedent will be set.

20/01494/PRMTFR — A number of objectors have submitted objections in relation to the application
for the transfer of the premises licence. This is an error because interested parties are not entitled
in law to object to an application to transfer.

129 - 133 Promenade

Page 10 of 12 Last updated 07 January 2021




Page 13

7.8.5 'Queens Hotel' (MGallery) — An objector has commented on the Queens Hotel’s application. This
is clearly not relevant and should be ignored.

7.8.6 Noise assessment — there is formally no duty on the authority or the applicant to produce a noise
assessment. However, the sub-committee must be satisfied that the grant of this application will
not adversely affect the promotion of the licensing objectives particularly, in this case, the
prevention of public nuisance.

It will be incumbent on the applicant to persuade the sub-committee that their proposal will not
offend the promotion of the licensing objectives in light of the representations received.

The sub-committee’s attention is drawn to paragraph 6.10 above that gives a definition of “public
nuisance” as it relates to the Licensing Act 2003 and therefore the sub-committee’s consideration
of this application.

7.8.7 Crime and disorder — A breakdown of police recorded incidents relating to the premises can be
found at 7.10 below. This is relevant to the sub-committee’s consideration of the promotion of the
licensing objective relating to the prevention of crime and disorder.

7.8.9 Local area — With regard to any potential impact on the local area resulting from this application,
the sub-committee’s attention is drawn to the statutory guidance that states (paragraph 6.15 of this
report):

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the personal
responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in antisocial behaviour is
accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly reasonable for a licensing authority to
impose a condition, following relevant representations, that requires the licence holder or club to
place signs at the exits from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area,
or that, if they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of outside,
and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night. [Italics added]

7.9 In 2020, there were two noise complaints relating to this premises. One was made during the
Cheltenham Festival week in March and closed with no action. The other was a general
retrospective noise complaint that was recorded but could not be acted on.

7.10 Regarding incidents of crime and disorder attributable to the premises, Gloucestershire
Constabulary did not submit any representations in relation to the application. On request, the
following information was disclosed relating to incidents between the dates of 01/06/20 until
21/12/20:

e 18/08/2020 — Covid related complaint, breaches alleged
e 22/08/2020 - Intoxicated male asked to leave premises which required police assistance

e 31/08/2020 — Customer refusing to leave premises, call to police for assistance but was not
required

e 10/09/2020 - Covid related complaint, breaches alleged

e 21/09/2020 - Covid related complaint, breaches alleged

e 25/09/2020 — Report of burglary at premise, police arrested alleged offender

e 11/10/2020 — Call to police regarding Marquees erected. No further information

e 16/10/2020 — Report of door staff being assaulted, arrest made

129 - 133 Promenade

Page 11 of 12 Last updated 07 January 2021




. Page 14 : . . .
e 08/12/2020 - Intoxicated male asked to 1€ave premises which required police assistance. Male
left whilst making the call
e 11/12/2020 - Covid related complaint, breaches alleged
7.11 The sub-committee, having full regard to the steps the applicants have proposed in their operating
schedule and the representations received, must take such steps as it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives.
7.12 Having considered all relevant issues, the sub-committee may:

. Grant the application as requested;

. Modify the conditions attached to the licence; or
. Reject all or part of the application.
Background Papers e Licensing Act 2003 Licensing Policy Statement,

adopted January 2020

¢ Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003, April 2018

Report Author Contact officer: Mr Louis Krog
E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 264135

129 - 133 Promenade

Page 12 of 12 Last updated 07 January 2021




Cheltenham Borough Council

PO Box 12, Municipal Offices Promenade, Cheltenham, (

T: 01242 262626 Page 15
E: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk

Ref: DSFX1606823650450

Vary a Premises Licence

Review

Please review the details to below to ensure they are correct before proceeding. If the details shown are not correct, click
previous to enter the correct licence number.

Current Licence number 20/01494/PRMTFR

Current Premises address 129 - 133 Promenade Cheltenham Gloucestershire

Premises Details

Premises Licence Number * 20/01494/PRMTFR

Premises Address * 129 - 133 Promenade Cheltenham Gloucestershire

Telephone Number at Premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises. * £ 190000

Type of Premises Licence Holder

Type of Premises Licence Holder * Non-Individual(s)

1711




Page 16
Premises Licence Holder - Non Individual

Name *

Street address *

Town/City *
County
Postcode *

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company,
unincorporated association etc.) *

Email *

Daytime Contact Telephone Number

Variation

Do you want the proposed variation to take effect as soon as
possible? *

Ref: DSFX1606823650450

The Lucky Onion LLP

Dowdeswell Park,

London Road,

Charlton Kings

Cheltenham

Gloucestershire

GL52 6UT

0C356004

Limited Liability Partnership

Yes

2/11



Ref: DSFX1606823650450

Page 17

Variation

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation
to the introduction of the late night levy? (Please see
Guidance Note 1)*

Briefly describe the nature of the proposed variation. (Please
see Guidance Note 2) *

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more
people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number.

No

Recorded Music and Late Night Refreshment outdoors

as well as indoors , Recorded music and Late Night
Refreshment supply to finish at 23:00 and all licensable
activities at 00:00 in the external area at the front and
Recorded music and Late Night Refreshment supply to finish
at 01:00 and all licensable activities at 02:00 in the external
area at the rear of the premises. Also commence the supply
of alcohol at 07:00 each day. Remove condition 1 in Annex 3

3/11



Ref: DSFX1606823650450

Page 18
Operating Schedule

Complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 3) *

Plays

Films

Indoor Sporting Events

Boxing or Wrestling

Live Music

[] | Recorded Music

Performances of Dance

Anything of a similar description falling under Music or Dance

[] Provision of late night refreshment

[] | Supply of Alcohol

Type of Variation - Recorded Music

Please select the type of variation that applies to this activity. Change an existing Activity

4/11



Ref: DSFX1606823650450

Page 19
Recorded Music Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where you intend to use the premises for the performance of recorded music. (please read
guidance note 8) * Please enter times in 24hr format (HH:MM)

Day * Thursday

10:00

03:00

Recorded Music Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where you intend to use the premises for the performance of recorded music. (please read
guidance note 8) * Please enter times in 24hr format (HH:MM)

Day * Friday to Saturday

10:00

03:00

Recorded Music Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where you intend to use the premises for the performance of recorded music. (please read
guidance note 8) * Please enter times in 24hr format (HH:MM)

Day * Sunday

10:00

00:00

5/11



Ref: DSFX1606823650450

Page 20

Recorded Music Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where you intend to use the premises for the performance of recorded music. (please read

guidance note 8) * Please enter times in 24hr format (HH:MM)

Day *

Recorded Music

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or
outdoors or both? (please read guidance note 4) *

Please provide further details (please read guidance note 5)

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
music (please read guidance note 6)

Please state any non-standard timings, where you intend
to use the premises for the performance of recorded music
at different times from the Standard days and times listed?
(please read guidance note 7)

Monday to Wednesday

10:00

00:00

Both

Performance of Recorded music to finish at 23:00 in the
external area at the front of the premises. Performance of
Recorded music to finish at 01:00 in the external area at the
rear of the premises

Type of Variation - Late Night Refreshment

Please select the type of variation that applies to this activity.

*

Change an existing Activity

Late Night Refreshment Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where you intend to use the premises for late night refreshment. (please read guidance note 8) *

Please enter times in 24hr format (HH:MM)

*

Day

Thursday

23:00

03:00

6/11




Ref: DSFX1606823650450

Page 21
Late Night Refreshment Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where you intend to use the premises for late night refreshment. (please read guidance note 8) *
Please enter times in 24hr format (HH:MM)

Day * Friday to Saturday

23:00

03:00

Late Night Refreshment Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where you intend to use the premises for late night refreshment. (please read guidance note 8) *
Please enter times in 24hr format (HH:MM)

Day * Sunday

23:00

02:00

Late Night Refreshment Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where you intend to use the premises for late night refreshment. (please read guidance note 8) *
Please enter times in 24hr format (HH:MM)

Day * Monday to Wednesday

23:00

02:00

7/11



Ref: DSFX1606823650450

Page 22

Late Night Refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors
or outdoors or both? (please read guidance note 4) *

Please provide further details. (please read guidance note 5)

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment. (please read guidance note 6)

Please state any non-standard timings, where you intend

to use the premises for late night refreshment at different
times from the Standard days and times listed? (please read
guidance note 7)

Type of Variation - Supply of Alcohol

Please select the type of variation that applies to this activity.

*

Supply of Alcohol Standard Times

Both

Late Night Refreshment supply to finish at 23:00 in the
external area at the front of the premises. Late Night
Refreshment supply to finish at 01:00 in the external area at
the rear of the premises

Change an existing Activity

Standard days and timings, where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol. (please read guidance note 8) *

Please enter times in 24hr format (HH:MM)

*

Day

Supply of Alcohol Standard Times

Monday to Wednesday

07:00

02:00

Standard days and timings, where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol. (please read guidance note 8) *

Please enter times in 24hr format (HH:MM)

*

Day

Thursday

07:00

03:00

8/11



Ref: DSFX1606823650450

Page 23
Supply of Alcohol Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol. (please read guidance note 8) *
Please enter times in 24hr format (HH:MM)

Day * Friday to Sunday

07:00

03:00

Supply of Alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption on premises or

off premises or both? (please read guidance note 9) * Both

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol.
(please read guidance note 6)

Please state any non-standard timings, where you intend

to use the premises for the supply of alcohol at different
times from the Standard days and times listed? (please read
guidance note 7)

Adult Entertainment

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services,
activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use
of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children. (please read guidance note 10)

None

Opening Hours Standard Times

Standard days and timings, where the premises are open to the public. (please read guidance note 8) * Please enter times in
24hr format (HH:MM)

Day * Every Day

00:00

00:00

9/11



Ref: DSFX1606823650450

Page 24

Opening Hours

State any seasonal variations. (please read guidance note 6)

Please state any Non-standard timings, where you intend the
premises to be open to the public at different times from the
Standard days and times listed? (please read guidance note
7)

Variation

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on
the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

| agree to return the original premises licence or the relevant
part of the original premises licence: *

No change

No change

To amend Annex 2 condition (g) to read “Performance of
Recorded music and Late Night Refreshment supply to finish
at 23:00 and all licensable activities at 00:00 in the external
area at the front of the premises. Performance of Recorded
music and Late Night Refreshment supply to finish at 01:00
and all licensable activities at 02:00 in the external area at
the rear of the premises”. Delete existing Annex 3 condition
1.

Yes

Note: This application cannot be processed until the original licence is received or a statement as to why it cannot be returned

has been accepted.

Licensing Objectives

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and €)
(please read guidance note 11)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
¢) Public safety
d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Declarations

Declaration Type *

As existing

As existing

As existing

As existing

As existing

Sole Applicant - Individual or Other

10/ 11



Ref: DSFX1606823650450

Page 25
Declarations

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee or. | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application

has been made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy. | have sent copies of this application and the plan to
responsible authorities and others where applicable. | understand | must now advertise my application. | understand | must
now return the original premises licence, or relevant part of it or have provided an explanation why | will not be able to do this.
| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT

Signature/Declaration of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(see Guidance Note 13). If signing/applying on behalf of the applicant, please state your name and in what capacity you are
authorised to sign/apply. When submitting an on-line application form the 'Declaration made' checkbox must be selected.

Full Name * David Rhodri Mason
Date * 01/12/2020
Capacity * Applicant's Solicitor

[] | Declaration made

Do you wish to provide alternative correspondence details? * |No

Email confirmation

On submission an email confirmation will be sent using the details below

Forename Chris Connor

Surname /Company Name The Lucky Onion LLP

Email *

Telephone

11711


http://www.tcpdf.org

This page is intentionally left blank



@b

FIED SEATING

EACCESS

R _

5]

- TN

EXTERNAL SEATIRG
FREE STANDNG SEATING

“(ISABLED ACCESS

|
~o_ Rawe |

20 COVERS

\

e
PUALE 01 Vie
) ROOU 03

: B

FIXED SEATING.

WE STORE

ORANGERY
ROOM 63

28 COVERS ¢+ 12 DAR
FREE STANDING SEATING

OUTDOOR SEATING
10 COVERS

FREE STANDING SEATRIG

FIED SEATRNG. 1 FREE STANDNG SEAIRIG
n . | |pwe | U
— ey N ) yir b
ETT T o v b
! e N ol iy
o b 1
RESTAURANT 0f = AIRCASE
10COVERS : C
FEMALE Q1 WG RoOM 61 : g
ROOM 65 | - |
I o~ - FREE }
| O C SIANDING | |
~ SEATING |
. | vaueTasia Roott
. ROOM 02
FREE STANDNG
STNRCASET = FURIBTURE o
Rooit 1o e Roon o
@ (3 LB [
S GE— | |1d
o=
- (
w
@ @ ap
wrcHen
VIASHUP
]

I——

RED LINE DENOTES LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

| KEY

Detector and sound Base
Smoke Detectors

Heat Detectors

Call Point

B =00V

Fire Panel
53 Fire Extinguishers

(=)= Exit Legend

] Pyl |
LOCATION PLAN

| SCALE 1:1250

LICENSING

REVISIONS.
WU Lsensmy
7 oviReidTal
[ 20un Redseaten

| nOUBRedudoem

|
| Michaelis Boyd Associates Ltd

| 108 Palace Gardens Terrace London W8 4RT
| 1444(0)20 7221 1237 { +44(0)20 72210130

michaelisboyd.com
Eﬁnu o EIimcruled:
| Tha Lucky Onlon RILIIE
/.Proml: P
| The Promenade Cheftenham
Drawing Tite: . o
|Licensing _Proposed Lower Ground Floor Plan
|Seale: T Reviston Date:
1:150 @A3 220213
 Draving No: TDuwmby | Cheched by Revishon:
12012/110

| DONOT SCALE FROMDRAVING, ALL DS TO BE
| CHECKED OIISITE. REPORT OLISSONSAND
| TO THE ARCHITECT Yo




ep>

ENTRANCE NALL 0
ROOU2Y

STAIRCASE 2
H "y

FOROY
noomis

1 COVERS
FREE STANDNG
SEANNG

s33szasss

FREE STADNG
SEATING

LOUNGE 1t
13

14COVERS
FREE STAONG
SEANG

FIXEDSEAING
iREESY?II'g}.‘ﬂ |
FURNTU 1
{ RESTAURANT 63
ROOM 17
28 COVERS
m"rf:ggg“ Y e FREE STANDNG.
&0 1! SEATING
|
- A M 11l
ep 18 mum
Receeon | R 'jeOVERS [stAoh
—il

FIED SEATRIG

|
0E0 SEATING

isaunnans

NESTAURANT 02
noou 4

13 COVERS 9
FREE STANDNG
SEATEIG 4

|
® |
FXED SEALIG

e

Mll/_

FREE STANOMNG SEAING

FREE STANDG SEATRG

="
| |
| "T——

RED LINE DENOTES LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

KEY ‘
Detector and sound Base

Smoke Detectors

Heat Detectors

= & VY

Call Polnt

Fire Panel

)

51 Fire Extinguishers

(52 Exit Legend

LOCATION PLAN
SCALE 1:1250

LICENSING

[ Rewisions
I 10U Leensiy
| Mlﬂg“ﬂ‘&‘dﬁn'{nf

' Michaelis Boyd Associates Ltd |

| 108 Palace Gardens Terrace London W8 4RT
| 1+44(0)20 7221 1237 1444(0)20 7221 0130

| michaelisboyd.com

|

Clent: = Ho Created: I
The Lucky Ondon 1om3

Poject: e il o

| The Promenade Cbellwham

| Draving Tive: .

| Licensing _ Proposed Ground Floor Plan

[Seate: o Revision Date:

1:150 @A3 |220013 !
Drawdng No: | Diwmby: | Chacked by:| Reviion:

12012/112

DO NOT SCALE FROMDRAYANG, ALL DIMS TO BE
CCHECKED ON SITE. REPORT OMISSIONS AND
DlSCREPANCIES TOTRE ARCHITECT I-(MEDMYELV



BEDROOM OF

]
]
L : |
i )
BANROON 8 BEDROOM0) HiEn
fit EEDROON 02
H |
: | i
i
' ol S 4
= ) b
) 1 e
iz e
DATIROOM 04 .
< e
11

BATHROOM ¢

DEDROOM 03

| papfroonor

RED LINE DENOTES LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

H
. |
| Detector and sound Base }
Smoke Detectors
Heat Detectors

Call Point

1m0 0V

Fire Panel

' Fire Extinguishers

sz Exit Legend

LOCATION PLAN
SCALE 1:1250

LICENSING

REVISIONS I |

110V13- Lcesyng ~
WO LeenicgPelicn

Michaelis Boyd Associates Lid

108 Palace Gardens Terrace London W8 4RT
1+44(0)20 7221 1237 +44(0)20 7221 0130
michaelisboyd.com

clrr_ “TDate Created:

| The Lucky Orion {10

m]ul: o
The Promenade Chellenham

Deawing Tile: |
Licensing _ Proposed First Floor Plan

Seales Revision Dafe: {
1:150 @A3 1220213 {
Dravdng No: |bunmBy: | Chechedby: Revilox:
120121113

DO NOT SCALE FROL DRAVANG, ALL DMS TO BE
CCHECKED ON SITE, REPORT OLESSIONS AND
IES TO THE ARCHITECT y




I t
| L ! \
| |
|
|
|

B

(]

l'-%,——,'——'u_______

L

Tl-‘___

% o
‘/ BEDROOM 11 s

“BATHROOU AL ..

r——="
I |
I

RED LINE DENOTES LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

KEY

Detector and sound Base
Smoke Detectors

Heat Detectors

Call Point

Bweoe eV

Fire Panel
) Fire Extinguishers

(Erp==  Exit Legend

LOCATION PLAN
SCALE 1:1250

LICENSING

 REVISIONS
WD Leensig.
mlll)ﬂmﬁq?l&'nl

| Michaelis Boyd Associates Ltd |

108 Palace Gardens Terrace London W8 4RT
t+44(0)20 7221 1237 {+44(0)20 7221 0130

michaelisboyd.com
;CIenh o | Date Created:
|The Lucky Orion 10113
:Tm[nl: o
| The Promenade Cheltenham
|
Dravdng Tille:
{Licensing_ Proposed Second Floor Plan
|Seale: " |Redsion Dale:
11:150 @A3 1300113
[ Draving Ho: " ToamBy | Chickedby: Reviien:
|

120121114 |
DO NOT SCALE FROM DRAVANG, ALL DitAS TO BE
CCHECKED ON SITE.REPORT OLISSIONS AND
1ES TO THE ARCHITECT Y




o [}

o

segsge
REETT A

R
FF1
.y
=
[} ]
o 3
linen
€] )
o s
o e
° o
For
o
R
FF4
o

ADDRRONAL
soc!
[ | )
’ bedroom 14
‘,. (VER( OOy
s
oo ll
5o
DOWNLIGHT

D OrRONAL POSITION

=u
||
B
bedroom 15
~ens enosy

NEw ADDIRNAL
g:tk-.?mqm\ SDC‘X
®asmon\O e

9
o@f|f] Pbathroom
3 R

ooR
I
o
I[P vew

NEwW
DOWNLIGHT
POSITION
bedroom 16
geom
ADI NAL

sod]

5d B
Frmo

(&) oo\\(osm N

Fou

°
NEW ©

DOWNLIGHT |
©©  posmion
]
i
]
|

E—

KDo i\
b
&) 00
bedroom 17
oicsuesn
)
¥
e -

INLIGHT
SIMON

o1

ot
(&
DOW

Go

e

WNLIGHT

bathroom

Red line denotes
licensable activities

- . EEEEN
s mm=

T¢ abed

15/08/18 Rev 4 -Eighting spec codes added

04/07/18 Rev 3 - addional electrical points 2dded  afier meetng wih ILS

12/06/18 Rev 2 - addtional electrical points added.

07/06/18 Rev 1 - ammendments 1o electrical layouts foiowing meetng at
Dowdesweil Estates with Electrical contractor.

T
pros—— e — (0] et uomeres
Tt
ST,
SE— D wwcvmronmon ecourenartameuens ose

COMFRMED WITH SK.

SINGLE SOCKET WITH USB PORT

DOUBLE SOCKET

@@EH

X[o] wremmnasmmmmnront

TV POWER AND DATA IAERIAL
REQUIREMENTS TO BE CONPIRMED WITH
BANG & OLUFSEN

'SOCKET FOR SWALL ELECTRICAL APPLIANCES
(KETTLE, COFFEE MACHNE, HARDRYER_ETC

3

DOWDESWELL
ESTATES

Dowdeswell Park, London Rd, Cheltenham, GLS2 6UT.




==l bathroom T ], L _wew _ tow
FPE BN EEEBENEN '
tow . = > - -mom ___tows
- r - 1 q
lg‘ | | ']
o Os R o .. .

L6t i B Redlinedenotes g
1L 5 o0 o E e i licensable activities »
] electrics bedroom 18 o uFH C bedroom 21 L n

( o, d o s e cellar u
SWITCH ROOM : i IR R E.

towi

2¢ obed

bedroom 19

iercaen

bedroom 20

(ExcELtEnm

15/08/18 Rev § -fghting spec codes added

08.08/18 Rev 4 - Bedside fights replaced with pendant ights

04/07/18 Rev 3 - additonal electrical ponts added  after meeting with ILS

12/08/18 Rev 2 - add tonal electrical ponts added

07/06/18 Rev 1 - ammendments o electical layouts folowing meetng at
Dowdeswe!l Estates with Electical contractor.

Project Title:
133 THE PROMENADE
Prawing Humber: Rev:
DE- 133-001 4
Drawing Tile: Drawn by: [Date:  |Scale:
LOWER GROUND FLOOR GA oM (041062018 [ 1:50 @ A1
FUSED SOCKET
pr— —— L —
ARCON UNTT.
DANGN RIZ-FTIMEIM
2aup Laup socKeT B wwoerrosmon Amcou PowER ReUREuENTS 10 8E DOWDESWELL

CONFIRVED WATH SK.

@@EH

e SOCKET FOR SUALL ELECTRICAL APPLIANCES ESTATES
SNOLE SOCKET WTH S8 PoRT DXo] wrowes avomammenas o T arAce
TV POWER Avo DATA iEmAL
pE— REGURELOITS 10 BE CoMPBUED wrTn
BANG & OLUFSEN Dowdeswell Park, London Rd, Cheltenham, GL52 6UT.
DEBC Ltd Office: 01242 820591
ADDITIONAL OR MOVED ELECTRICAL Wz vaww dowdeswellesates.co.uk

COMPONENTS MARKED IN PINK ON PLAN E:  catherine@dowdeswellestates.co.uk




- EEEEEEn '
,,,,, [
Red line denotes "

licensable activities |
[

o Cloakroom,

9 ---------J

°0

e¢ abed

03/09/18 Rev 6 -publc tolet layout amended

15/03/18 Rev 5 -fghting spec codes added

08/08/18 Rev 4 - wall Fghts removed in Con‘erence/Lounge and TV Reom

04/07/18 Rev 3 - addiional electrical points added  after meetng with ILS

|
! 12/06/18 Rev 2 - add tional electrical points added.

Project Title:
133 THE PROMENADE
Prawing Number: Rev:
DE-133-002 [
Drawing Tile: Drawn by: |Date: Scale:
GROUND FLOOR GA cM 05/07/2018 | 1:50 @ A1
e
p— F—— T —
AIRCON UNTT. -3
e
S—— me A TR OWDESW
[+] sncovroumasas D DE ELL
N/]
DX]  swosesocrerumuuss rone -~ B ESTATES
po— Dem———
m SANB A DI Dowdeswell Park, London Rd, Cheltenham, GL52 6UT.

DEBC Ltd Office: 01242 820591

Wi www dowdeswellesates.co.uk
ADDITIONAL OR MOVED ELECTRICAL B catherine@dowdeswellestates.co.uk
COMPONENTS MARKED IN PINK ON PLAN




iy
RALPH
GUILOR

Page 34

DATE
sy e ees
HRGIRANA

1:100@A1 NOV 2018

METERS
AvENDuENT SCALE

DRAWRG,

200WD
BAYTIEE Hut2 PALACLA RCAD CLELTENRAV, €18 350

by

SERARSY] 1o pupmctricn
FRORLT

1519

-llll.‘
] “ i
] P
gE u
] m.m B
: T |
] -
] 235 .
"ﬁ |
u T c [ |
] 2
o | |
] = 5
EBEEmEEEEE

13 enas T pecing o be fosead

L¢6 880990

s

14T G4 1312 1 ga0der o0 08 Lok Wit 1O

Petts o fern 13ng sacnis g 4as

34 propescd

i

7
i

j

o

Fiow gates 19 stk extstng bred fegecher
RIS Wk Pt £t 3 e 34 S0 st e



Page 35

@% Ke: APPLIAARTION A 2e/01SHL [PR}my
o

CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL Part 2
LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

On completion this form and any additional sheets or other ying d

should be returned to; The Licensing Team, Public Protection Division, Cheltenham Borough
Council, PO Box 12, Municipal Offices, F Cheltenham, Glos. GL50 1PP.

e mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box below;
« Aperson living in the vicinity of the premises
« Abody representing a person in the vicinity of the premises
* Anperson involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises
+ Abody representing a business in the vicinity of the premises

Contact details (of persongs

“4,SoMmmER F1ELD
21 LOYA L PARADE
CHELTENK HA ™

3AY

Email address - If they would prefer to correspond via email, please enter their email address.
optional).




Page 36

Part 2 Continued AL No. 2o/oIShb / PRmvV

Premises/Club Details

\2| HerelL CHELTENHAM

13| THe PROMENATE
CHELTE rHIAM

GLSe I N W

What are you making a representation about?

(g crime, disorder, noise, disturbance etc)
1- Disturbax te
25 NFrSe
5. DiSe 3
. Crinae

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?
(M:Yw_nmunﬁmmmwmeormdmwuwmm. Please indicate the objective(s) your

The prevention of crime and Public safety
disorder

The prevention of Public | '/ The protection of children from harm v
nuisance
Information on the Licensing Act 2003 and the Act's obje is from the Dep of Media, Cuiture

and and on their website at www.culture.




Page 37

ATPL. Ne, 20/&[5% /FRM\/

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

| we wn close proxim fo 151 !!La.u.h_au:{‘ an) fa:m

Wteaks 3 | Cans &c"‘u.‘.]l(-’ Soe s outdesy alaa trhsnl

me lsstiotad &u hbhan MuLic Aunicag s 30_.7

aJ' Nﬁ%‘} M.vv\.'f' -GILA—N" ha Wh«l ?;?a.n’hs

&Lfkp bans a—u- resdras recal 'Squ‘f‘w‘;Z}ﬁ
15e frem Mw:, }

PUty, ‘:»& A_m»h_an(*»m“ a ?"‘- ug] e

—‘rL.;\- pusic must step of Il o

‘)"l,:., bar SAC uLJ elses’ lS ou“!‘dcnv Ch(‘l’fu_h Q[L

/l MM‘} WMI\LSLJ" (ndeors, No |
Mr\.\gfd"‘




Page 38

Objections to Application Reference : 20/01546/PRMV

.

CHELTENHAM
m\;nl‘ﬁ|i'rfm'\'r/u\‘ Part 2

LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

©On completion this form and any additional sheets or other

should be returned to; The Licensing Team, Public F Divi: 'o"" i Asiuph ool
Council, PO Box 12, Municipal Offices, F c Glos. GL50 1PP.
e mail: li ing gov.uk

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box below;
« Anperson living in the vicinity of the premises

* Abody representing a person in the vicinity of the premises
« A person involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises
.

A body representing a business in the vicinity of the premises D
Contact details (of perso
Name:
Name of the
organisation/body/person you

| represent. (1 appropriate)
Your full Postal Address or that | 37B The Broad Walk
of the organisation or body you | |mperial Square
represent Cheltenham

Post Code GL50 1QG

Daytime contact telephone
number

Email address - If you would prefer|
optional).

Details of person/body makii resentation (if different from above)
Name of the

person/organisation/body. (as
| appropriate)

Full Postal Address of the
person/organisation or body
making representation

Post Code
Daytime contact telephone
number

Email address - If they would prefer to correspond via email, please enter their email address.
optional).




Part 2 Continued

Premises/Club Details

Page 39

Name of premises/club you are
making representation about:

129-133 Promenade Cheltenham Gloucestershire

Name of Applicant for Licence
(if known)

The Lucky Onion LLP

Postal Address:

129-133 Promenade Cheltenham Gloucestershire

Post Code:

GL50 1NW

What are you making a representation about?

Please indicate which part of the
representation about

rtificate you are making a

in external areas.

(eg crime, disorder, noise, disturbance etc)

Application Reference : 20/01546/PRMV

Public nuisance of additional noise and disturbance due to proposed
additional hours of recorded music, late night refreshment & supply of alcohol

Impacts local residents, hotel guests & potentially hotel business in the vicinity.

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?
(Note: Your representation must relate to one or more of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicate the objective(s) your

representation relates to )

Licensing Objective Pleasetick | Licensing Objective Thsssutiok

v for Yes

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety

The prevention of Public

v The protection of children from harm

Information on the Licensing Act 2003 and the Act's objectives is avail from the Dep of Media, Cuiture
and Sport and on their website at www.culture.gov.uk.

Please the di (in
and

290 metres

your P
subject of your re| ntation:




Page 40

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

Please provide full detalls of your concerns reg g the and include or with
the form any evidence you may have in support of it.

| (Please continue on a separate shest if necessary)
Recorded Music & Late Night refreshment.

he proposed later hours of these facilities to the Rear (including side?) will increase
noise late at night and in early hours, disturbing the night's rest of Fauconberg Rd &
Montpelier St residents and Queens Hotel guests, possibly impacting the Queens
Hotel business. These activities should cease in all External areas at 11pm.
Supply of Alcohol
The proposed later hours of these facilities to the Front & Rear (including side?)
will also present increased noise late at night and in early hours, disturbing
Imperial Sq, Fauconberg Rd & Montpelier St residents and Queens Hotel guests.
Supply of Alcohol in External areas & taking of Alcohol into External areas should
cease at 11pm. The consumption of alcohol in External areas should also cease

at Iprn, avonalng mul tlple orders before 1 pm to sustain Icnger ananng outside.

Please use the box below to suggest any suitable conditions that If agreed in advance of a
hearing by the applicant would allow you to withdraw your representation or that the committee

could add to the licence (if g that would ly your . You may also use this box
to enter details of any other not on elsewh ing to your rep
that you would like the committee to take into account.

(Please continue ona sheet if

Side external areas - Various licensing applications for the premises have identified
Front and Rear External areas separately, without mentioning Side areas.

The South Side merits greater consideration than the rear as noise from that area
has a greater impact on the vicinity, particularly Fauconberg Rd and Montpelier St
residents.

Marquees - All areas outside the permanent buildings, including marquees,

should be classed as External. Marquees offer little noise insulation
against music and general noise from crowded areas where alcohol is consumed.

1

loflbjLa




Page 41

S wvnea\ farmcdgla edra &
ANININ
o o DEC 7028
,‘_.vz;;;;i l

1= Tha & rcad waatls
{ mierc al

W hoo . co. ulc Clra.

Deav Ziwa,

1

Rgrmara
A e oo

St
a @ pMeaton

LER
Mmoo
o Lo eathildg A e biect e tha
Lo Tha backd @ wicn LLP
ta exdanel —the Licsn= ine activitias %
Aha. e : wee - of tecmoslaol waiaie Ruad
1ate ikt velussbwarls ok =1L =t
1ad — y== ©rormmeviade
g ear hana QLo (W
MM o teasews Cov oblmeting ate ust %
e Sawe os theiv Glat oEplicafuman thas
s as  iswach ehmusin. T s olsjeoteon
Le ebecttuy e o woue S lemgev T"“ae*ﬂ
Thoiue Jonasa sul S Thaie Laova =touwal A
e Loauad -
T s veael=e En\mw\ o g&auxnkauq el 1=y
Lowvwneces ourewinel = guase S asalen aluell
is wesidev Xial owv Koo = iwes ot Y
L amerva .
O . ETrsack wsalle e awvae wet
Al e A e wlaha @ la="tnaa amd Doy
Liv dvae, vaow 1= ow o L v *EQ.(‘.L\S
et mgumave el L wse can hea Tha
At (o el ::A.;'.~ b\-_xT.& A o= (S=—
Nerva e (e e Chauolons . '
Wie are ot oblectag, A= thda Haan ung
Locia bles e buwt Vo ke eaculy
o wws o4t T V\«\crv\w:m_g o T et
o W Caps T hoha .
HL’;QG»"—;«“ o e tam AAd st Le
o tanst ‘;Lr:_;‘/ﬁ-k"w' re ques T .
\Aleach.

Be couwale




BOROUGH COUNCTI

Page 42

Part 2

LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

On completion this form and any additional sheets or other

should be returned to; The Llcemlny Team, Publlc Protection Dlvlslon, Cheltenham Borough
Cl

Council, PO Box 12, Municit

| Offices, Pi

ham, Glos. GL50 1PP.

e mail: i @ch ham.gov.uk

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box below;
o A person living in the vicinity of the premises
e A body representing a person in the vicinity of the premises
o A person involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises
« A body representing a business in the vicinity of the premises

Contact details (of perso

Name:

Name of the
organisation/body/person you
represent. (If appropriate)

A

O

Your full Postal Address or that
of the organisation or body you
represent

STLE MONTPEc L SOA Ro Ay
Cot ECT A H A

Post Code

GLso 1uL

Daytime

number

Email add|
ional).

your email address.

Details of person/body making representation (i dirferent from above)

Name of the
person/organisation/body. (as
appropriate)

Full Postal Address of the
person/organisation or body
making representation

Post Code

Daytime contact telephone
number

(optional).

Email address - If they would prefer to correspond via email, please enter their email address.




Part 2 Continued

Page 43

Premises/Club Details {L(’ p 20 /0154 . / ¢ M .

Name of premises/club you are
making representation about:

12G 133 fromewask Cucetluranm

Name of Applicant for Licence
(if known)

fue Locicy ONION

Postal Address:

12 4-133% THE Romen > Caeur Cakim

Post Code:

GL§o

What are you making a representation about?

Please indicate which part of the li Icertificate application you are making a

representation about

(eg crime, disorder, noise, disturbance efc)
DisowdhR, Pobue SAFETY Noee Distoreancs

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?
(Note: Your representation must reiate to one or more of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicate the objective(s) your

representation relates to.)
Licensing Objective "",’;;’;;" Licensing Objective e
The prevention of crime and Public safety ‘/

disorder

The prevention of Public
nuisance

The protection of children from harm

v

Information on the Licensing Act 2003 and the Act’s is available from the Dep
and Sport and on their website at www.cult: ire.gov.uk.

of Media, Cullure

Please indicate the distance (in metres)
between your address and the premises oo,
subject of your representation:




Page 44

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

Please provide full details of your concerns regarding the applicati and include or lose with
the form any evidence you may have in support of it.

(Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary}

fC EXTRuS oW OF Lrebasing Hours, ARcany Apeasats, Mo

| My afdian Cavse A Yondvel o ResidENTE [v THE QREL,
Trg INECIRLr (UEATE 47 THE Quatvt HoTll, A e Af

PEMLE Livimes IN Tnk GLEh, TRECL Wive B Wowe 0igrefsned
Mot @8 TRE Lutkey CHadel € ¥ FaHTING BNd CRN el R Gt

b Sp Lvb

Please use the box below to suggest any suitable conditions that if agreed in advance of a
hearing by the applicant would allow you to withdraw your representation or that the committee
could add to the li (ifg ) that would dy your You may also use this box
to enter details of any other matters not d on elsewh lating to your repr tati
that you would like the committee to take into account.

(Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
e Lickws me Hoyes Renmn Ay Reelbady GeanT Ep.
V¢ NoT To Al THEY o O3Tro BeTwiTils BE Ay b

Rerond THE Enispioe b leenusc . ov-

|ﬁpﬂdl¥= | RES| SNT I
lﬁ": |g1z(2020 |




Page 45

me, Lows faoge, B
Licedgyng ornes, Chsm
CHELTéMMAN Botowsw cnmars, Glos. GLS0 107
Mmoo Opmiess, 01242 250280

e /’h,«xAMM’

CHECTBw d pnn Mva,.,g7 Tt Decwdber 20

Dane j',;;

LEF, Zoﬁls‘gb/ﬂmy Licen Vosadion
/129 -13% THE Promg nADE .

My wife and ) wish fo ledg a
Showy ofjatoi St Bui  apphetis S
Ltee oxtomo. @ St S e
Sehe + sapply of alcohel; Jab pght sefushoct;
od  peformeme of recordsh  musid A
o 12, 2em, oh Beam, Oufid u‘.,,a..;.é
Undr O OB Mepu, whul ose sof
Soud  proof. '

The  od  Couwe Senow poise ohistuboe

oot o rght o resicodid  propets,



Page 46

denss ad  arowd  Jmpadd  Sguee,

Fudionars, it ol geents 64 chcsease
Qe gl hefhe  meise e clisfusbens
drihsey  od ol polins

deputiy flon G presus oy

Lo

A9
Guiy o plaosy  sas trecos, we oot praeedid

Comed
s
178

&

p[bm ll‘uﬁﬂs A“‘t"/."b‘ “ oar /n/u-t;.
e woud o | pre bz PN nufﬁé&

/l.an‘- Cway vnu( ¢-J .’,/p“..l @ ﬁo,lg .‘

”‘vn aao.
Hou 74:1.%




Page 47

45 The Broadwalk
BTN Imperial Square
IR Cheltenham
Rec'c 1 0 nEE 7070
SiE " OES
T 06/12/2020

I would like to object to the application from The Lucky
Onion L L P to extend the licensing hours at 131 on the
Promenade in Cheltenham.

A previous application was made several years ago and was
refused. Since then the gardens and outdoor facilities have
been extended and the noise problem would now be
increased.

1 have no problem with the licence as it is but think that the
proposed licence for outside areas to allow noise until 2am
in the morning would be very antisocial and if granted
would make further applications from other establishments
in the area difficult to refuse.

This could become a big problem for local residents

Kind regards




Page 48

Louis Krog

From:

Sent: 10 December 2020 14:48

To: Louis Krog; Internet - Licensing

Subject: 129 - 133 Promenade, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire.

Dear Mr. Krog,
20/01546/PRMV and 20/01494/PRMTFR 129 - 133 Promenade Cheltenham

I write with reference to the above Applications and | note all the timings on both
Applications.

As a resident in the vicinity this is very concerning as they appear to be Applications
for Sale and Supply of Alcohol, Late Night Refreshment and Performance of Music
for both Indoors and Outdoors up to 03.00 on some days of the week and 12.00,
01.00 and 02.00 on other days.

| refer to two previous Applications for these premises, namely 19/00175/PRMV and
17/01399/PRMV which incorporated Conditions ensuring that that all licensable
activities would take place INDOORS ONLY after 23.00 every day and that no
alcohol would be sold outdoors and customers would not be permitted to take drinks
outdoors.

These Conditions also included the Condition that "All reasonable steps will be taken
to ensure that the activities at the premises do not cause any nuisance to members
of the public or residents within the vicinity."

It is observed that there are types of marquees on all the outside terraces belonging
to these premises. These are not sound-proofed and must be considered as being
Outdoors.

The premises to which these applications refer are in a Residential Area and the
noise which emanates from these premises is already intrusive to Residents inside
their homes but it is bearable up to 23.00 hours as residents understand that
businesses need to be supported. However, there has to be 'give and take' and
residents must be allowed to sleep undisturbed.

The consumption of alcohol with or without music on ALL the terraces OUTDOORS
late at night and in the early hours of the morning will result in Noise and Disturbance
and will constitute a Public Nuisance as will the noise associated with people leaving
the premises as well as being a risk to Public Safety.

The Premises are within a Conservation Area where residents are not allowed to
have double glazing so the noise of raised voices, with or without the addition of
music, cannot be blocked out.

There is a risk of Crime and Disorder resulting from alcohol consumption putting the
Safety of the Public at risk.



Page 49

The hours OUTDOORS which include the outside terraces at the front, the side and
the rear of these premises should not be extended for either Alcohol or any type of
Music.

| request therefore that Conditions are applied ensuring that after 23.00 hours every
day any activities involving Alcohol and All types of Music whether live or recorded
MUST be INDOORS i.e. inside the buildings with the doors and windows closed.

| object to both the above Applications namely, 20/01546/PRMV and
0/01494/PRMTFR on the following grounds:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) public safety and
c) the prevention of public nuisance.

I look forward to hearing from you that this Objection has been received and logged.
Thank you.

40B The Broadwalk, Imperial Square, Cheltenham GL50 1QG.



Page 50

Comments for Licensing Application 20/01546/PRMV
Application Summary

Application Number: 20/01546/PRMV

Address: 129 - 133 Promenade Cheltenham Gloucestershire

Proposal: Premises Licence Full Variation

Case Officer: Mr Louis Krog

Customer Details

Name: Not Available

Address: 11 Royal Parade, Bayshill Road, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 3AY
Comment Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:12:05 PM on 19 Dec 2020 131 is a wonderful establishment and a great
addition to The Promenade. That said, | object to extending licensing and music in
the external gardens, as the noise is clearly heard in the surrounding residential
houses and it is difficult to sleep until the music is over. There is the additional issue
of noise generated from people leaving 131 and hanging around outside after a long
evening of drinking.

| am surprised this is even up for consideration given the proximity of several of

Cheltenham Ladies College boarding houses. Surely we need to protect children's
right to a good night's sleep.



Page 51

Comments for Licensing Application 20/01546/PRMV
Application Summary

Application Number: 20/01546/PRMV

Address: 129 - 133 Promenade Cheltenham Gloucestershire

Proposal: Premises Licence Full Variation

Case Officer: Mr Louis Krog

Customer Details

Name: Not Available

Address: 10 Royal Parade, Bayshill Rd, Cheltenham GL50 3AY

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:5:45 PM on 18 Dec 2020 | object on the grounds that 131 Promenade
backs onto residential properties. Licensing alcohol and music in the external
gardens until 2am & 3am will seriously impact the residential properties in the area,
and the Ladies College.

This will be a blight and prevent residents from their right to enjoy their property.
There is already a serious noise issues from the external areas of 131, noting that

CLC have already objected to the current activities.

This is in addition to late night drinking which involves a number of other issues, with
people leaving the premises and causing a disturbance.

Montpelier is becoming more like Benidorm every year, | thought the proprietor
would have more taste.



Page 52

Comments for Licensing Application 20/01546/PRMV
Application Summary

Application Number: 20/01546/PRMV

Address: 129 - 133 Promenade Cheltenham Gloucestershire

Proposal: Premises Licence Full Variation

Case Officer: Mr Louis Krog

Customer Details

Name: Not Available

Address: 36D The Broad Walk, Imperial Square, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50
1QG

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:11:43 AM on 05 Dec 2020 | object to this application due to potential for
increases in disorder, public safety and noise disturbance that will inevitably occur in

the vicinity of 129 — 131 The Promenade. In particular the potential for playing of
recorded music outdoors is bound to cause excessive noise disturbance.



Page 53

.

L
)
7

CHELTENI!AM

BOROUGH COUNTIL Part 2

LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

On l:amp!nnlnn mis fosm and any adn‘manl.l sheets or other ying doct
d be

ing
; The Li g Team, Public Pratection DMann. Cheltenham Bmugh
Council, PO Box 12, Municif m;,, de, Cheitenham, Glos. GLS0 1PP.

& mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box below,
A person living in the vicinity of the premises.

A bady reprezenting & person in the vieinity of the premisaes
A person imvolved in & business in the vicinity of the premises
A body representing a busingss in the vicinity of the premises |:

Contact defails (of person completing form)

| 1 Summerfield Mews
Fauconberg Road

| GLs0 3AU

Email aﬁdmss - 1 you wnulid‘ prefer o correspond via emall, piease enter your emall address.
(optional).

m
Post Coda

Email address - |f they would prefer to correspond via email, pieaze enter thelr emall address.
(optional).




Page 54

Premises/Club Details

131 The Promenade Limited
The Lucky Onion LLP

129 -131 Promenade
Cheltenham
Gloustershire

GL50 INW

What are you making a representation about?

(eg crime, disorder, noise, disturbance etc|

live music until 2am is a significant public nuisance as it will be a noise disturbance as well as
increase the threat of crime.

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?
(Note: Yommn must relate to one or more of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicate the objective(s) your

The prevention of crime and ’ Public safety
disorder

The prevention of Public , The protection of children from harm
nuisance

Information on the Licensing Act 2003 and the Act’s objectives is available from the Department of
and Sport and on their website at www.culture.gov.uk.




Page 55

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns ?

Public Nuisance:

| live within 40 meters of the club and can see and hear it from my bedroom and kitchen windows. The back of the
club where the music will occur faces my house, and noise from live music until 2 am is a major nuisance and will
make it difficult to sleep.

In addition, taxis park on the street directly outside my home. Inebriated customers coming and going in early hours.
with noise and traffic also causes a major nuisance.

Prevention of Crime:

There is risk of aking use of church yard or walls on Fauconberg street, which is
directly adjacent to my home. Thlshnlsovisko'dmgdedersmklrvgmeoppommltyloselllowsmrscmmmd
going from the club in the early hours

Public Safety
There is risk of inebriated customers and drivers hurting themselves or others in early hours.,

1 am writing this document around 9pm on 20 December, 2020. While COVID rates surge, the 131 club is at this
very moment hosting live music in their heated and tented outdoor area. With all windows in my home shut, | can
very clearly hear the music from my bedroom. This is already a very unwelcome disruption to my evening and
allowing it to continue to 2am would be: This is an quiet nei that consists of private
homes, hotels, churches, and schools,




Page 56




Page 57




Page 58




Page 59

46d The Broad Walk,
17 December 2020 Imperial Square,
Cheltenham,
GL50 1QG
Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: 20/01494/PRMTER - Application to Vary Premises Licence - 129-133 Promenade,
Cheltenham

I write to Object to the above Application. | believe it contravenes the Licensing
Objective: 'The prevention of Public Nuisance'.

I live less than 100 yards from the premises. When | bought my flat many years ago,
the 129-133 Promenade properties were not licensed. Since becoming licensed, the
noise nuisance (from the music and in the street at closing time) has become
increasingly bad. This is because the original outside area to the front of 131 has
now been expanded to the front of two adjacent properties and has recently been
expanded further to the side and back of the properties. 1 am not allowed to have
double glazing and so the noise affects me a lot. | am in my nineties so | am usually
in bed before 11pm and after 7am.

The applicant has applied to stop licensable activities 'at the front of the premises at
23.00 hours'. As far as it goes, | accept this as a reasonable compromise between the
requirements of 131 and the local residents. However, the Application to allow Late
Night Refreshment and Recorded Music at the rear of the premises until 1am, and
other licensable activities until 2am, is completely unacceptable. The deadline of
23.00 needs to apply to the whole of the outside, not just 'the front'. My flat is as
near to the side/rear of the premises as it is to the front so it is essential to stop all
outside music, and the noise in the street made by patrons leaving the premises, by
23.00 hours if | am to get to sleep.

The two main causes of noise nuisance are

1) from the music emitting from the outside areas of the premises (NB some outside
areas have been covered with marquees - these are not sound proofed and do not
cut out the noise to any extent; not at all when the sides are not closed)

2) the alcohol enhanced voices, the shouting and slamming of car doors etc at closing
time. This is bad enough at 11pm but would be intolerable if closing time was made
even later.

Please reject this Application.



Page 60

Please ensure that music and licensable activities stop in all outside areas at 23.00
hours. Also please restrict the volume of music, during the times that it is allowed,
so that it does not reach my flat.

Yours faithfully,



Page 61

Objection to:  20/01546/PRMV -Premises Licence Full Variation / 129-133
Promenade, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. (Applicant: The Lucky Onion LLP)

My contact details are: [ 32 Imperial Square, Cheltenham, GL50

107, emait [

| live approximately 150 meters from the premises.

| am making this Representation in respect of the Operating Schedule and the
Conditions added on 2.10.2017.

My objection refers to the following Licensing Objective:

The prevention of public nuisance

My concerns are:

1. The Operating Schedule (g) states: 'The external area at the front of the
premises shall not be used for any licensable activities after 23.00 hours'.

When these words were originally included in the operating schedule, the only
outside area being used for licensable activities was 'the front of the premises’,
meaning the front of 131. However, the outside area being used has now been
considerably extended to the front of the two adjacent buildings (considerably
increasing the number of patrons and therefore the potential noise nuisance)
and also to the side and to the rear of the premises. It should be made clear
that the cessation of licensable activities at 23.00 applies to all the outside
area, not just 'the front of the premises'.

This is necessary to prevent noise in general, and Recorded Music in particular,
emitting from the premises after 23.00.

This is particularly essential as the properties around Imperial Square are in a
conservation area and are not allowed to install double glazing. In
consequence, residents are fully exposed to any noise nuisance.



Page 62

2. For the avoidance of doubt, it should also be made clear that 'outside'
includes all those areas currently covered with marquees. These marquees are
not sound proofed and provide little barrier to noise emissions.

8 It is very important that the Recorded Music does not disturb the local
residents. This is particularly essential after 23.00 when residents are entitled
to a peaceful night's sleep. Condition 3, added on 2.10.2017, states that ' All
reasonable steps will be taken to ensure that the activities at the premises do
not cause any nuisance to members of the public or residents within the
vicinity'. This is very vague and subjective. In addition to this general
obligation, the maximum allowable volume of the music should be stated. |
suggest that management should be obliged to ensure that music cannot be
heard further than 50 metres from the boundary of the property.  This more
precise requirement will be good for 131 and good for the residents as both
parties will be know whether or not the music level is in breach of the licence
conditions.

The above points can be incorporated in the licence by

1. Amending Operating schedule (g) to read "The external area of the premises
shall not be used for any licensable activities after 23.00 hours. For the
avoidance of doubt, 'external area' includes all covered areas"

2. Adding the following Condition: "Management shall ensure that, at all
times, the volume of music emitting from the premises, internal and external,
shall not be heard beyond 50 meters from the boundary of the premises".



Page 63

Objection to: 20/01546/PRMV -Premises Licence Full Variation / 129-133
Promenade, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. (Applicant: The Lucky Onion LLP)

My contact details are: ﬁ, 32 Imperial Square, Cheltenham, GL50

10z. Email:

| live approximately 150 meters from the premises.

I am making this Representation in respect of the Operating Schedule and the
Conditions added on 2.10.2017.

My objection refers to the following Licensing Objective:

The prevention of public nuisance

My concerns are:

1. The Operating Schedule (g) states: 'The external area at the front of the
premises shall not be used for any licensable activities after 23.00 hours'.

When these words were originally included in the operating schedule, the only
outside area being used for licensable activities was 'the front of the premises’,
meaning the front of 131. However, the outside area being used has now been
considerably extended to the front of the two adjacent buildings (considerably
increasing the number of patrons and therefore the potential noise nuisance)
and also to the side and to the rear of the premises. It should be made clear
that the cessation of licensable activities at 23.00 applies to all the outside area
not just 'the front of the premises'.

This is necessary to prevent noise in general, and Recorded Music in particular,
emitting from the premises after 23.00.

This is particularly essential as the properties around Imperial Square are in a
conservation area and are not allowed to install double glazing. In consequence,
residents are fully exposed to any noise nuisance.

2. For the avoidance of doubt, it should also be made clear that 'outside'
includes all those areas currently covered with marquees. These marquees are
not sound proofed and provide little barrier to noise emissions.



Page 64

3. It is very important that the Recorded Music does not disturb the local
residents. This is particularly essential after 23.00 when residents are entitled
to a peaceful night's sleep. Condition 3, added on 2.10.2017, states that ' All
reasonable steps will be taken to ensure that the activities at the premises do
not cause any nuisance to members of the public or residents within the vicinity'.
This is very vague and subjective. In addition to this general obligation, the
maximum allowable volume of the music should be stated. | suggest that
management should be obliged to ensure that music cannot be heard further
than 50 metres from the boundary of the property. This more precise
requirement will be good for 131 and good for the residents as both parties will
be know whether or not the music level is in breach of the licence conditions.

The above points can be incorporated in the licence by

1. Amending Operating schedule (g) to read "The external area of the premises
shall not be used for any licensable activities after 23.00 hours. For the
avoidance of doubt, 'external area' includes all covered areas"

2. Adding the following Condition: "Management shall ensure that, at all times,
the volume of music emitting from the premises, internal and external, shall not
be heard beyond 50 meters from the boundary of the premises".



Page 65

Objections to Application Reference : 20/01494/PRMTFR

¢ % )
¢ o
I ?

s
CHELTENHAM

HOROUGH COUNCIL Part 2

LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

On completion this form and any additional sheets or other panying

should be r to; The L Team, Public F ion Division, Cheltenham Borough
Council, PO Box 12, M Offices, P de, Ci Glos. GL50 1PP.

@ mail: g@ch gov.uk

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box below;
« A person living in the vicinity of the premises
« A body representing a person in the vicinity of the premises
« A person involved In a business in the vicinity of the premises
« A body representing a business in the vicinity of the premises

OO0

Contact details (of person completing form)

Name:

Name of the
organisation/body/person you
| ropresent. (it approprists) _

Your full Postal Address orthat | 37B The Broad Walk
of the organisation or body you | Imperial Square

represent Cheltenham
Post Code GL50 1QG
Daytime contact telephone

number

Email address - If you would prefer email address.

(optional).

Details of person/body making representation it diferent from above)
Name of the

person/organisation/body. (as
| appropriate)

Full Postal Address of the
person/organisation or body
making representation

Post Code

Daytime contact telephone

number

Email address - If they would prefer to correspond via email, please enter their email address.
(optional).




Page 66

Part 2 Continued

Premises/Club Details

e eemtion dosut: | 120-133 Promenade Cheltenham Gloucestershire
of L

Name of Applicant for Licence The Lucky Onion LLP

Postal Address: 129-133 Promenade Cheltenham Gloucestershire

Post Code: GL50 1INW

What are you making a representation about?

Please indicate which part of the
representation about

rtificate application you are making a

(eg crime, disorder, noise, disturbance etc)
Application Reference : 20/01494/PRMTFR
Public nuisance of additional noise and disturbance due to proposed

additional hours of recorded music, late night refreshment & supply of alcohol

in external areas.

Impacts local residents, hotel guests & potentially hotel business in the vicinity.

Which of the Li ing Objectives does your representation refer to?
(Note: Your representation must relate to one or more of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicate the objective(s) your

representation relates to.)

Licensing Objective Pleasetick | Licensing Objective Einase ok
The prevention of crime and Public safety

disorder

The prevention of Public v The protection of children from harm

nuisance

Information on the Licensing Act 2003 and the Act's objectives is avail from the Department of Medla, Culture

and Sport and on their website at www.culture. gov.uk.

Please indicate the distance (in metres)

290 metres

ur and the pi

yo
subject of your representation:




Page 67

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

Please provide full details of your garding the application and include or enclose with
the form any evidence you may have In support of it.

continue on a sheet if .
Recorded Music & Late Night refreshment.
The proposed later hours of these facilities to the Rear (including side?) will increase
noise late at night and in early hours, disturbing the night’s rest of Fauconberg Rd &
Montpelier St residents and Queens Hotel guests, possibly impacting the Queens
Hotel business. These activities should cease in all External areas at 11pm.
Supply_of Alcohol
The proposed later hours of these facilities to the Front & Rear (including side?)
will also present increased noise late at night and in early hours, disturbing
Imperial Sq, Fauconberg Rd & Montpelier St residents and Queens Hotel guests.
Supply of Alcohol in External areas & taking of Alcohol into External areas should
cease at 11pm. The consumption of alcohol in External areas should also cease

at 77pm, avoiding multiple orders before 11pm to sustain longer drinking outside.

Please use the box below to suggest any suitable conditions that if agreed in advance of a
hearing by the applicant would allow you to withdraw your representation or that the committee

could add to the licence (if gi d) that would ly your You may also use this box
to enter details of any other not on to your i
that you would like the committee to take into account.

(Please continue on a sheet if

Side external areas - Various licensing applications for the premises have identified
Front and Rear External areas separately, without mentioning Side areas.

The South Side merits greater consideration than the rear as noise from that area
has a greater impact on the vicinity, particularly Fauconberg Rd and Montpelier St

residents.
Marquees - All areas outside the permanent buildings, including marquees,

should be classed as External. Marquees offer little noise insulation
against music and general noise from crowded areas where alcohol is consumed.

Signature;

Capacity: | Resident in the vicinity J

|m: \\L{—'ll';la\lvj




Page 68

43 The Broadwalk PLANNING
Imperial Square Rec'

s ec'd 15 DEC 2020
GL50 1QG  SERVICES
9" Dec 2020

Dear sirs

With reference to the Lucky Onion’s request to alter the Licences at 131
[t appears to ignore the number of residents who live well within earshot
of the gardens at 131, these are not only in Imperial Square and the
disturbance to residents would be very intrusive especially late at
night/early morning as proposed.

Music and socialising outside, especially in the summer is great, however
131 is not in the correct location to provide this on such a grand scale.

They have neighbours who need to sleep and go to work in the morning.

The present licensing they have is acceptable and they were refused late
night activity when that was given - should not be relaxed. !

I STRONGLY OBJECT to the request made by the Lucky Onion.

Kind regards




Page 69

7 1

g
CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL Part 2

LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

On completion this form and any additional sheets or other panying d
should be returned to; The Licensing Team, Public P ion Division, Ci
Council, PO Box 12, Municipal Offices, Pi de, Cheltenham, Glos. GL50 1PP.
e mail: li ing@cheltenham.gov.uk
Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box below;
« A person living in the vicinity of the premises \/

« A body representing a person in the vicinity of the premises
« A person involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises
* Abody representing a business in the vicinity of the premises

COOe]

Contact details (of person completing form)

Name:
Name of the e
organisation/body/person you il

represent. (If appropriate)
Your full Postal Address or that A SUMNMERFIELY MewWs

x;he organisation or body you F Ay Cﬂ”@éﬂ 'thq D
Post Code G LS50 3/:, 7

Daytimi
e 12,2 - I

Email address - If you would prefer to correspond via email, please enter your email address.
(optional). 2 =

Details of person/body making representation (if ditferent from above)

Name of the

person/organisation/body. (as
| appropriste)

Full Postal Address of the
person/organisation or body
making representation

Post Code

Daytime contact telephone
number

Email address - If they would prefer to correspond via email, please enter their email address.

(optional).




Part 2 Continued

Premises/Club Details

Page 70

Name of premises/club you are

131 the Prc

making rep! about:

Name of Applicant for Licence
(if known)

The Lucky Onion LLP

Postal Address:

129-133 Promenade Cheltenham Gloucestershire

Post Code:

GL50 INW

What are you making a representation about?

rtificate

you are making a

Please indicate which part of the
entation about
(eg crime, disorder, noise, disturbance etc)
License variation, reference 20/01546/PRMV
NS L—"/ JIsTURRANCE | PlsePPeR

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?
(Note: Your representation must relate to one or more of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicate the objective(s) your

representation relates to.

Licensing Objective Pmov'z';k Licensing Objective Py:;_'yt:ik
The prevention of crime and Public safety
| disorder v_ v’
The prevention of Public The protection of children from harm
nuisance /
Information on the Licensing Act 2003 and the Act’s objectives is available from the De of Media, Culture
and Sport and on their website at www.culture.gov.uk.
Please the d (in ) T 4ive NEXT Te ST RVDRE
your and the p o g
subject of your representation: NUREH. @ mows whrk 17 (3]

ws



Page 71

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

the form any evidence you may have in support of it.

(Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
HE  towp Music, Tlce THe £AREY HouR

0F THG MopmiNG DRUNKS dsE/Ne ST
GARDE N . T
ANPREWS CHURCHAANT ™My WA A5 A Toié
TAX(S WAITING T0 fick 4P PEOPLE[ZNEINES
€ RUHNING PeoPL & BEING Siek (WHIcH T HRVE To
CLEAN wp) L CA N SFF Ate THIS Freom Hee MY
Wivpow.s - NoT p Goop toek FOR THE Ico
PROMEUAPEIIY AS FoR THE WERTEP TENTSIL
Please use the box below to suggest any suitable conditions that if agreed in advance of a
hearing by the applicant would allow you to withdraw your representation or that the committee
could add to the licence (if granted) that would remedy your concern. You may also use this b'ox

to enter details of any other not d on lating to your
that you would like the committee to take into account.

(Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Please provide full details of your g the ap and include or enclose with |

/Ic

Signature:

l Capacity: \

Date: I




Page 72

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am submitting an objection to License applications for outdoor music and alcohol at late
evening and night time by the following applicants:

-'No 131’

The Promenade, Cheltenham, GL50 1NW
and

- '‘Queens Hotel' (MGallery)

The Promenade, Cheltenham, GL50 1NN.

| am Diana Rawlings, the owner and resident of apt. 47, The Broadwalk, Imperial Square,
Cheltenham, GL50 1QG.

I noted that my neighbours 'Queens Hotel' and 'No 131" are planning to sell alcohol and play
music outdoor until about 1am, which will put under risk my family's safety.

| am very concerned that a lot of drunk people will walk around my residence and look at my
windows, as my apt 47 is located at the ground floor, and next door to the 'Queens Hotel'. |
am also concerned that music will be played until very late time.

All the Broadwalk apartments, including my apt 47, have single glazed windows, so music at
night until about 1am will affect us. | have a minor son, who is in prep school, and | believe
that such license would badly affect our privacy, comfort and peace.

- The Manager of the Queens Hotel sent a letter advising that they are building the Markiser
and that they are planning to apply for a license for late alcohol and music outside, however
he did not provide the number of their application for the license.

- The N 131 provided the following number of their application: 20/01546/PRMV.

Please, kindly consider my concern before making a decision in reference to the above, as
before COVID-19 crisis | already had a few incidents when drunk people were sitting with
glasses of wine on my stairs at front of my entrance door. So | am very scared to be
informed that the above entities might get a license to play music and serve alcohol outside
until even later.

| rely on your understanding,
Thank you very much,

Kindest regards,



Page 73

37A The Broadwalk
Imperial Square
Cheltenham

GL50 106G

19/12/2020

Dear Sir

Re: The Lucky Onion LLP. Premises License at 129-133 The Promenade,
Cheltenham, GL50 INW

| write objecting to their application to extend the time of serving drinks and
playing music outdoors to after 11pm. because it is likely to cause a lot of noise
and disruption in the surrounding area.

Yours sincerely




Page 74

G,

o

o
b !

2
CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCTL Part 2

LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

On completion this form and any additional sheets or other panying d i
should be returned to; The Licensing Team, Public Pra ion Division, Cheltenham Borough
Council, PO Box 12, Municipal Offices, Pr de, Cheltenh Glos. GL50 1PP.

e mail: li ing@cheltenham.gov.uk

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box below;

« Aperson living in the vicinity of the premises. [x]
« Abody representing a person in the vicinity of the premises [:
« Aperson involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises E
« Abody representing a business in the vicinity of the premises E

Contact details (of person completing form)

f

Your full Postal Address or that Flat 3 Summerfield House 21 Royal Parade Cheltenham
of the organisation or body you
represent

Gloucestershire

Post Code GL50 3AY

Daytime contact telephone

number

Email address - If you would prefer to correspond via email, please enter your email address.

(optional).

Details of person/body making repr tation (i di from above)
Name of the
Vorganisation/body. (ss

appropriate) N/A

Full Postal Address of the
1 ‘ganisation or body

making representation

Post Code

number
Email address - If they would prefer to correspond via email, please enter their email address.

. /i




Page 75

Part 2 Continued
Premises/Club Details
Name of premises/club are

p:t wtati i:‘m; 131 the Promenade
Name of Applicant for Licence
(if known) The Lucky Onion LLP

129-133 Promenade Cheltenham Gloucestershire

Postal Address:
Post Code: GL50 1NW

What are you making a representation about?

Please indicate which part of the licence/certificate application you are making a
;p_resentaﬁonmut

Promenade, to the outdoors,

(eg crime, disorder, noise, disturbance etc)
License variation, reference 20/01546/PRMV

The proposed alteration of the license to extend licensable activities of 131 The

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?
(Note: Your representation must relate to one or more of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicate the objective(s) your

representation relates to.)

disorder

Licensing Objective Please tick | Licensing Objective P
The prevention of crime and \/ Public safety \/

and Sport and on their website at www.culture.gov.uk.

The prevention of Public \/ The protection of children from harm
nuisance
Information on the Licensing Act 2003 and the Act's objectives is il from the Dep. of Media, Cuiture

Please indicate the distance (in metres)

Flat 3 Summerfield House

140 metres along Fauconberg road from the rear of




Page 76

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

regarding the application and include or enclose with-
huqth of it.

Public Nuisance: | am concerned as a local resident close to the rear of 131 the Promenade that pre-

recorded music played in their outdoor areas until 1am will prevent me from sleeping properly. The lights

used to illuminate the outdoor areas until 2am will add to the nighttime disturbance in the area. The noise

of taxis ,cars and pedestrians using Fauconberg road due to the outdoor patrons of 131 the Promenade coming
and going, may also increase the noise levels into the early hours of the moming. The

carbon emissions from the outdoor heaters in operation until the early hours in the outdoor areas on cold nights
may also impact local pollution levels.

Crime and Disorder/Public Safety: F: berg road and street at the rear of 131 The Promenade
have had a number of crime incidents. For le, St And| church was subjected to an arson attack.
Council Officers should ask advice from Gloucestershire police on the potential impact on crime and disorder
and public safety in this area, if the number of patrons frequenting the outdoor areas of 131 The Promenade,
increases into the early hours of the moming.

Mwhbﬂ“ﬁuhwtwtmmﬁﬂﬂqwhdmoh i

‘hearing by the a ant would allow you to withdraw your representation or that the committee

c ¢ lminulﬂmdy conce m._z::mquwuumm
5 to

Given the licensee owns and operates many establishments in Cheltenham and the county, the licensee has
opportunities to find more appropriate places to extend open air music and alcohol provision that are not near
a public garden, a school, a church and a residential conservation area.

Precedent: Agreeing to license music and alcohol in outdoor areas into the early hours of the morning sets a
precedent for the area, as it is unusual in such a publicly p i part of the Cl conservation
area. Allowing this to occur could fundamentally alter the character of the area and creates doubts for
residents that they are living in a conservation area. This precedent may also have the unintended

of other li blisk seeking similar licenses to remain competitive.

Capacity:
myself as a local resident

M’ -
20th December 2020




Page 77

Dear Sir
REPRESENTATION TO AN APPLICATION BY LUCKY ONION LLP

129 - 133 PROMENADE CHELTENHAM GLOUCESTERSHIRE GL50 1INWVARIATION OF PREMISES
LICENCE

LICENSING ACT 2003

I am the General Manager of the Queens Hotel, The Promenade, Cheltenham and wish to make a
representation to the above application on behalf of the hotel operators. | have been manager of
the premises since August 2018 and have worked in the hospitality industry for 19 years.

| previously made a representation to an application by the hotel earlier in the year, however the
changes to the application have led to changes in the representation. As the Council will recall this
first application by the applicants was refused

At the time | lodged my initial representation by the representatives of The Promenade, | did make
the observation that although the applicant is not obliged to consult with local residents and
businesses before lodging the application, they had not. Notwithstanding this, | and the local
residents were not consulted in advance of this further application being lodged, although we did
receive a letter from the applicants solicitors after the application had been lodged, inviting us to
make contact with the hotel manager. | have since tried to speak to the manager on a number of
occasions, as well as speaking to the contact detailed in the applicant’s solicitor’s letter , but | am yet
to receive a reply or an answer to my request to discuss the application itself.

By way of background, and | appreciate that the Committee may already be familiar with the locality
of both my premises and that of the Applicant, the Queens Hotel is adjacent to the Promenade. The
Queens Hotel has been in existence since 1838 and has 84 bedrooms. Our main clientele during the
week are business guests and at the weekend we attract visitors to the City coming to relax and
enjoy a getaway from the busy day to day. A number of the hotel’s 84 bedrooms face towards, and
overlook, the external areas of the applicant premises that are the main focus of their application.

My understanding is that the current application is to enable the hotel to provide recorded music
and late night refreshment in the external area at the front of the premises until midnight on each
day of the week, and until 0200, on each day of the week, in the external area to the rear of the
premises

The basis of my representation is as follows:

1. The application is inconsistent with the Licensing Objectives
The Queens Hotel already suffers from noise and nuisance disturbance caused by
the patrons of 129 — 133 The Promenade.

It is my view that any extension of the permitted hours, until as late as 2am, within
the external areas would do nothing to improve this situation and would simply
make matters worse for the residents of my hotel who have had cause to complain
about the noise.

In the circumstances, the application does not promote the licensing objectives in so
far as they relate to:



Page 78

(a) Crime and disorder
(b) Public safety
(c) Public nuisance

2. Designated area of concern
| am aware that the premises fall with the an area identified within the Cheltenham
Borough Council policy as being a "designated area of concern”.

The Council’s own policy states that “it has identified the town centre as being an
area of concern in that it is susceptible to alcohol related crime, alcohol hospital
admissions and nuisance arising from or caused by customers of licensed premises”.

Any change to the licensing hours at the applicant premises will do nothing to
address the concerns expressed in the Councils own policy, and an extension of
hours as requested by the applicant would be inconsistent with the councils own
policy.

| feel that it is only fair to point out that since the earlier refusal of the application for variation made
by The Promenade, | have also submitted an application to vary my licence, to enable my hotel to
place a marquee with bar in the gardens of the premises. | gave careful thought to this (largely
driven by the need to create additional seating space as a consequence of the need for social
distancing in the internal parts of my hotel). Given the location of the Queens Hotel, and being
sensitive to the amenity of the local residents (and those of The Promenade), the application was
limited so that all licensable activities must cease at 2200 on any day of the week. The use of the
marque is also time limited (to the 31 March 2021) by way of condition attaching to the hotels
premises licence. This seems a more appropriate approach and in keeping with the locality of the
respective hotels. The application was granted without any representations being made.

1 would be grateful if you could please acknowledge receipt of this email and confirm that it is
deemed as a relevant representation. Should the applicant decide to pursue this matter, | look
forward to receiving confirmation as to when it will be considered by the Licensing Committee.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely



Page 79

Any outdoor activities including the sale and consumption of alcohol and the playing of loud music
should not be allowed as requested by the applicant.

Everything like this should be indoors with windows closed by 23.00 hours each day.
Marquee-type coverings are outdoor structures because they are not soundproofed.
Proposals in these applications transgress the following licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder.
Public safety.
Prevention of public nuisance.

These licensing proposals greatly affect a conservation area which is occupied by a large and ever-
growing number of private dwellings and inhabitants living close by.

We would ask that those dealing with these applications take note of the genuine feelings of the
people who will be directly impacted and reject them.

In October 2017 sensible arrangements were put in place by the Licensing Authority regarding
opening hours and restrictions on outdoor drinking at this establishment. We see no reason to alter
them.

Yours sincerely

41, The Broadwalk,
Imperial Square,
Cheltenham,

GL50 1QG



Page 80

Much of what you see set out below was raised in my email of 29" September 2020

1 live 160 yards from 131 as the crow flies. Apart from one small gap to the side of St. Andrews
church there are buildings standing between my house and the complex. Despite this not only am |
disturbed by the noise from 131 while in my garden but also hear the partying from inside my house.
This surpasses any other disturbance that | have come across in the 34 years | have lived in this
house. | originally said there must be more than 100 peoples bedrooms sited as close or closer than
me to 131. After a more comprehensive survey of the surrounding area | think a more accurate
figure would be around 300 bedrooms

As previously mentioned | really don’t think that is right that local residents should have to live so
close to such late night activities. Many might view it as commercial considerations taking
precedence over locals rights to a peaceful night. When Subtone was open you received complaints
then about the noise. This despite the fact that the club was largely situated inside the building and
that local residents lived a good deal further away than is the case with 131.1 think I am right in
stating that there is no other similar club or bar, certainly of this size, that operates close to such a
concentration of private residences in our town. | also live in the hope that connections between the
owner , who | understand is a significant party donor, would have absolutely no bearing on the
consideration of the application.

I take it that you have contacted the other interested parties, for instance the police who already
have to deal with significant issues at the back of the premises.

There have been other applications for extended licences in Montpellier and | think | am right in
saying that no licenced premises have been allowed to operate into the small hours. And of course |
have already said this is a larger site.

Of course as a Street Pastor | know that a large number of people leave en bloc around closing time.
We always station ourselves outside along with the police. We know from experience things often
become particularly noisy and lively and on occasions rowdy.

Thank you for your attention
Regards,

17 Royal Parade,

Bayshill Road,

Cheltenham

GL50 3AY



Page 81

We wish to object to the application to extend licensable activities until 2am at 131 The Promenade.

It is within close proximity to our home in Imperial Square and we do not wish to be kept awake by
the music and inevitable noise until 2am.



Page 82

Objection to: 20/01546/PRMV The Lucky Onion 129-133 The Promenade

3 Summerfield Mews
Fauconberg Road
GL50 3AU

28th December 2020
Objection to Lucky Onion, 129-131 Promenade licensing application
To CBC Licensing.

As a nearby residents to the premises above we strongly object to their application for the reasons
of noise and nuisance.

This area is mixed residential and business. In the past we have been kept awake by 131 playing loud
music into the early hours of the mornings. As this rarely happened we made no formal complaint to
the Council but it would certainly wake us up or stop us from going to sleep especially in hot weather
when windows had to be left open.

On one occasion when | was still dressed | followed the noise outside to make sure it was coming
from 131 which it was. Even at 8pm on December 20th 2020 noise could easily be heard from
Summerfield Mews emanating from 131 as we were walking from Montpellier Street back to
Summerfield Mews. With the advent of 131's outside awnings it is to be expected that once we are
in more reasonable state that 131 will use their anticipated licensing hours to make our lives worse
on a much more regular basis. As they never have informed us in the past when they had late events
they obviously do not care about the residents around them. This is born out by their split
application to have longer hours at the rear of the premises which is where we are.

We have no direct evidence that the nuisance is caused by people from

131 but quite often prior to Covid-19

we experience people carrying on partying or arguing in the church grounds between us and 131 and
thus causing us concern.

Yours faithfully,



Page 83

&

>
CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL Part 2

LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

On completion this form and any additional sheets or other panying de

should be returned to; The Licensing Team, Public P tion Division, Ch ham Borough
Council, PO Box 12, Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheitenham, Glos. GL50 1PP.

e mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box below;
« A person living in the vicinity of the premises
« A body representing a person in the vicinity of the premises
« A person involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises
« A body representing a business in the vicinity of the premises

OO

Contact details (of person c|

| SUMH@ZABD [deuse
21 RavaL PARANS




Page 84

Part 2 Continued

Premises/Club Details

121 PReNENABE

12 PRousNAME LT

120-133 PRaMonANG
B RAM

NSTY KnawN

rep el iX
(eg crime, disorder, noise, disturbance etc)

LT icHT Nsice Chuged RY -The PLaving  oF
REcoRIEN MuSic IN AN APsN AIR SETTING

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?

ek

(Note: Your representation must relate to one or more of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicate the objective(s) your
epre rel

and and on their website at www.culture.gov.uk.

The prevention of crime and Public safety
| disorder
The prevention of Public The protection of children from harm
nuisance
Information on the Licensing Act 2003 and the Act’s objectives is from the D of Media, Culture




Page 85

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

Ces AracheN Qcer

No LicentaNztd AGIumTY ARER 220D

| lovs IBBg ST J




Page 86

LaNneeDNE

| object to the change in use of the outdoor areas; specifically to the playing of recorded music in
an open air environment till early in the morning.

It is significant that proposed activity at the front of the property would cease 2 hours prior to that
which is proposed at the rear of the property.

This is a tacit admission that potential noise and nuisance issues do exist, but that the welfare of
householders to the rear is of no consequence.

One of the many consequences is that householders to the rear will not be able to leave bedroom
windows open at night due to noise nuisance. The result will be poor sleep patterns during
summer, given the relentless rise in night time ambient temperatures.

There is also a potential noise issue created by late night taxi traffic, especially in Fauconberg
Road which already serves as an unofficial taxi rank.

Aq Has a noise been conducted by either the proprietor or the Council? If
not, would the Council consider asking proprietor to pay for one to be conducted, once Covid
restrictions are lifted, to determine the likely level of nuisance. A quick ad-hoc check several
months ago (by me) indicated that noise levels (measured mid-evening in the rear terrace with a
smartphone) peaked at 91db. This was a combination of music noise, compounded by the fact
that individuals were raising their voices to converse effectively.

Finally, what, if any, meaningful noise mitigation procedures do the management of 131 plan to
introduce to avoid noise nuisance? There is nothing in the application relating to noise mitigation
measures and of course in an open air venue there is little that can be done.

Please reject this application on the basis that it will introduce a significant level of nuisance to
local residents.



Page 87

g

9
CHELTERHAM pant2
LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)
On completion this form and any additional sheets or other g di
should be returned to; The Licensing Team, Public P, Division, C| Borough
Council, PO Box 12, Mu Offices, de, Cheltenh Glos. GL50 1PP.

e mail: Ilmslngﬁchelmh;m.gov.uk g
Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box below;

* Aperson living in the vicinity of the premises

s A body representing a person in the vicinity of the premises %
* Aperson involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises O
* A body representing a business in the vicinity of the premises |

Contact details (of person ¢
" I _J = #¥ "

/A
B3 IMPLLIAL S QAR
CHELTENKAM, Gud | oz

|-nlimber &t e s et e
Email address - If you would prefer to
L {optional).
Details of person/body making representation (if different from above)
_—Bﬁﬁu e T

Ac Abovg

4Emai| a&drsss - If they would prefer fo correspond via |, please enter their email address.
optional). &l\arrvwipl r,kuf é owtqigok. Con




Page 88

Part 2 Conunued

Premises/Club Details

/fMLU\M‘Y oNtvN Gﬂlmﬂ
e W“‘y ONION Eroul N> FEIcL
Lonbsrd FoAo,
Chedergn HAM
&Sz cur

(lgulmedwﬂw oeek) S S R

£ RTfer o g Ppwed ww\*eﬂ 70 ThE ¢jeVe NG

oe 129— 31 Promenmos” offos 1 M7 Kome WK pules

CAW__/ m{» ZNALASD) Noge PO TNy Ao
L pell. POl el s ErTS

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?
(N*:Ywnwmmmu“amdhmww.mmhws)m

The prevention of crime and Public safety

disorder «

The prevention of Public The protection of children from harm
nuisance e

mmemmmmmmmwmnammmmmd Media, Culture
and and on their website at www.culture.gov.uk.




Page 89

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

DULING g sﬂwe/sm/mw MobTh, LocAc  PErOaNTS
/Mdvy SuFFLL PRy oud' Musie  SMNAWE e LS|

oL AND ZAL, CONCBL LIeENCNE [oFRkNG: [rsis- o ks
e 36 A DErulARCE( Noss Poruni™) 5 cod FESBT,
IV RID (T10F°, OUL DLBEENE PULNE TRE Suried sl
LonGr LicEncitts [mrsic touks SIMAY Hafie A THake
INOWIDUALS  BeMAR® 19 Tl SGobe reeal g PAvE]
RRO 70 A TRE Polacsd A7 2R 18 TRe Malryie:

1
e = =—=2

e courcic on ks MATEL, MAA- SRuAes
CONTANNS (EPATS  Bud ou o KTIRLE To Aud
|-
29~35 PLotaNE AT
Nk o A7 Aehr, AT 12755 1

N SEAE GRS T AP, 2 ASS uE AT Al ne
Signatt I foce ol QAL (PO

AR QUAPEARGE,




Page 90

 §

o2
CHELTENHAM
BOROUGH COUNCIL Part 2
LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)
Oncompleﬂmthlsibnnlnd!nytddlﬂomlshnuorodm de

Ehould be returned to; The Licensing Toam, Publlc Prototion Divierer, Cheltenham Borough
Council, PO Box 12, Municipal Offices, Pro, , Cheltonham, Glos. GL50 1PP.
e mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk

Please lnd!cafehwﬂ\lehcepedtyyouare making this representation bytiddngabnxbeluw,
. Apersonivlnginmevidnnyofmmmisea
* Abody representing a person in the vicinity of the premises
. Apsrsoninvohedlnabuﬂnemhthevtdnﬂyofheptembes
e A body representing a business in the vicinity of the premises

OO0

Contact details (of person

! / A
33 \mseewal  ORCE
CHELTESHrwA

Gso o -

Email address - If yo T your email address.
tional

Details of n/bqq making re, entation (if different from above)

.
ntac
S

Email address - If
nal).




Page 91

Part 2 Continued

Premises/Club Details Rofeene 20 forSit [y
2\ o Ossoapred gropedhed - ]

What are you making a representation about?

crime, disorder. , disturbance @hesn
(.gﬂw 3_';2:5”17’ fmt/m) 3L Liente Vaiasec '|“ .

A
ke dicioucs b fou TS s, v
u&uuiﬁ' ok VBl Twiy ) waase o ?W“.“"d
AisVOY W os Utk -

0

w0 a

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?
MVWWMMhmmmduwwmmmmaﬁmnm

The prevention of crime and / Public safety
d

isorder
The prevention of Public / The protection of children from harm
o Trom the Department of Media, Culture ‘

nuisance
Iﬂonm.:gnanmmeAathAd’n_, is

and on their website at www.culture.gov.uk.




Page 92

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

Tam coneumad ol o 2devdad o pposed]
Ao 121 holel + bar. “Tha wavse does v

mﬁ\:@u cisvuges Ao o
Grop S e i Jluanseg dod a8 BIFERID,L
(p\ATE v e Sﬁluaﬂ, (oudnuyyg du wdbe
e @d sy T sonoharss uhiaws® U
N it uw\\»ﬁ‘\w’ o s
o lopcoskae
o Wd P ol s pdlice .
addfou, L puoweg e soJ.!mﬁcJ\,owu.p o Aws edges <
— we_Wabl :
ey b Sﬁ\:m’*ammw o Uﬁﬂe%mo Su&/{y@u

T o W Malke ¢ e covcldhows Wi

eudivwed - <—

¥ e 1) | sidouchie? weun
« WO S MOUMUE WUo Ml
Wmusjﬂ avdl o M‘S.sbh: aud Wi sSusd woacl ©
s W 0 wfu e exgerg

Wu;dnaccmv._me_
e md\«a»eo\wuw oo LB

e e i B
enitulion
bovaih

W l faud dac go@




Page 93

y

CHELTENHAM
BOROUGH COUNCIL Part 2

LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

On completion this form and any additional sheets or other i

should be returned to; The Licensing Team, Public F Division, CI Borough
Council, PO Box 12, M jpal Offices, F Ci ham, Glos. GL50 1PP.

e mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box below;
« A person living in the vicinity of the premises
= A body representing a person in the vicinity of the premises
* A person involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises
« A body representing a business in the vicinity of the premises

Contact details (of person co

l_ll_ll_lg

sevf L FAWMLLyY

12, Roydt maxf
RYs 1 wh
W A

Email address - If they would prefer to correspond via email, please enter their email address.
nal).




Page 94

Part 2 Continued

Premises/Club Details

L3\ Hame 2 Cud | CRELTERO Y AM

\2\ {omsoAne
CHELTED HAW
ERqLAON

LSO INW

What are you making a representation about?

- Dugs
- Pk < SPoLLAgE ™ A lﬂemmm

—QweBish eRb %
eregsbiony - AL g:‘;a';ff.wg.

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?
(Note: Your representation must refale fo one or more of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicate the objective(s) your
tation relates to.)

The prevention of crime and Public safety

disorder

The prevention of Public / The protection of children from harm I/

nuisance

Inlonnalionontha mmnmmwmuu’ammamuefmmmmpmemof Viedia, Culture
and on their website at www.culture.




Page 95

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

| n » ' \1,( !

Wighv e v [beew favdorm licsu se va Hota
locakwn v Aighzowhsed . :

T ranions Swike lspeckansy” in Mouspelins

Lokl TWhlic wutakon aiet We2
Mohe swaadlar sige und Swpe

) cRimz ks bisoedse ARE IMLT of NG
AT BEHYIoWR 10 LHELTERHAR | ALLTOL
NPL Ao © does s SPREAD Tr gurTo
AILACE NEAL A SCHooLAA PUbLIC PALK

q S ol L
1) N soncE \ai\«bu( .-;\4}.1 ug&ue:g

R4 b ik e dlGs |
EE hovse vouyel [oong. |
EE =y bo20t0 ]




Page 96

46¢ The Broadwalk, Montiellier. Cheltenham, Glos. GL50 1QG
249 e D,eww anBa,

= L‘w-..g 4-—»-“"6“”1"
G |y S é’d‘ms—qL. Caneaf
}—-—4 Snﬁé.
/'1"(9{7“:4;’5-:— Ac"’p/o”“'&/"%'w '
/G..n-w— (....K.-.J/n—-? > Aéla_s_’fh “a /..;,.Q‘L,_f
GN(TJ‘& "—,0!‘("9.&.—;% [‘b_ﬂ;:\.";e‘:‘.aﬂrf {'?’J‘*?
Lapit B SBcmgiess brdBpmgbss B fra [ ]
1314\_—& 2. e G et lasy Se=lo .
ter S et PN S e (¢ g anS TP
ﬂz.j‘:ﬁf-al (= i b ) SO /N—f;t;uQJ
PR e (&:,e_._m_rza»a.f.e,«a}

AN~ €9 &

Cote lf@tcon 'b 6&@:—--,,..) [o © il idn B
wa'fps fond rolSe, Jeu. P g ’pq,_,_f

Gt 0 pProds fue R Y

TES (N“‘"J?“‘Lf e bascs reaza Qemee. rearoral
u:—-«.-n!v., s ~Rean b ,? T it B
Cla ol n-ada el efaes.

Tte 5 el i @oc mady, & S8ty

g Fan ?WN 5‘“‘*’["‘"’""17- f&f‘\:b.)ﬂ-w\s
ey [ baal |

@z o et boo

7-&?5.
- Mo[:n?t-"f&&sﬂ'-e_r\,#tlc—»‘q (T bt~
ecoppltnn V) O 7 aoltan .




Page 97

[z | 20.
To: pm\ﬁ\'lm@
Cheltenham Borough Council Recid 4 -
Municipal Offices SEf \ViCEfif

The Promenade
Cheltenham GL50 3AY / PRMV

i31
Ref: The Pronzenade — Application to extend licensable activities until 2am.
Dear Sir/Madam,

1 object on the grounds that 131 Promenade backs onto residential properties.
Licensing alcohol and music in the external gardens until 2am & 3am will
seriously impact the residential properties in the area, and the Ladies College.

This will be a blight and prevent residents from their right to enjoy their
property. There are already a serious noise issues from the external areas of
131, noting that CLC have already objected to the current activities.

This in addition to late night drinking which involves a number of other issues,
with people leaving the premises and causing a disturbance.

1 truly hope you will seriously consider the remarks made above. Living on
Royal Parade is a real privilege, but noise disturbance will definitely not
enhance this.

Kind regards,

Holland House
15 Royal Parade
Cheltenham GL50 3AY

Mob:



Page 98

Lo wo® e fJroootesatk
g
b“j'mr\ Fﬂ'ﬂ\/ C/,,.,/,e,,,a,( d}um
“f Chettahan Geso 108

ol je2 AeSeiilf

PLANNING

Rec'd 0 L ta 20

SERVICE
?4‘;‘ JJM/M . 'l' »/C S
s a nussotad r!/e/MﬁUvq;C Jg‘um
L skl e B selat ot T o 4rat Ve
4;/4":,17 o soc ;/qe«v(:n'} o extandion Sg
LA ehwuu? Hiina fo Qf)/;-éac/fof\ jlew
(3] Ths ﬂ,q,“;.,od.f./ J/u. [un/(/ Qnrery .
/777 o‘(/»l.c/fw"! v [ 0ut.7 /“‘U'\- G/
o wloidle tmaesie tntl LA Aok y oo bl
On, ?/ Ltk Z‘Emaw/ /.ga.é oL Azay
e:/«tu “/p.—n
t//o/u g wswt i K Lo
g cff Ma  ghose  9udiicle &yCea lpm o3
nel G-L(‘ch/‘a.l(é i @ g olandol CGuze |

5/044«4 e

Tl
U lAL

M 29pEc 0 ©
SERVICES




&y
CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Page 99

PLANNING

Rec'd 0 4 JAN 2021

SERVICES

Part 2

LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

On completion this form and any additional sheets or other ing d ti

should be returned to; The Licensing Team, Public F
de, Ci

Division, Ch:
Glos. GL50 1PP.

Borough

Council, PO Box 12, M
e mail: li i

I Offices, F

gov.uk

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box below;

« A person living in the vicinity of the premises

« A body representing a person in the vicinity of the premises

« A person involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises
* A body representing a business in the vicinity of the premises

OROO

Name of the
organisation/body/person you
represent. (If riate)

o AVEN'S (TR REfoRMED MURCH

Your full Postal Address or that
of the organisation or body you
represent

MonTecestel ket / FAVINRERG. Kord

Post Code

Daytime contact telephone
number

Email address - If you would
(optional).

Details of person/body m:

aking representation (it different from above)

&L50 WP

your email address.

Name of the
person/organisation/body. (as
2 le)

Full Postal Address of the
person/organisation or body
making representation

Post Code

Daytime contact telephone

number

Email address - If they would prefer to correspond via email, please enter their email address.

(optional).




Part 2 Continued

Premises/Club Details

Page 100

Name of premises/club you are
making representation about:

131 the Promenade

Name of Applicant for Licence
(if known)

The Lucky Onion LLP

Postal Address:

129-133 Promenade Cheltenham Gloucestershire

Post Code:

GL50 INW

What are you making a representation about?

Please indicate which part of the rtificate application you are making a

PP

representation about

(eg crime, disorder, noise, disturbance etc)
License variation, reference 20/01546/PRMV

CRIME 1€a 0L NoISE BISTURISANCE
/

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?
(Note: Your representation must relate to one or more of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicate the objective(s) your

representation relates to.)

Licensing Objective

Please tick
v for Yes

Licensing Objective

Please tick
v for Yes

The prevention of crime and
disorder

\/ Public safety

v

and Sport and on their website at www.culture.gov.uk.

The prevention of Public \/ The protection of children from harm \//
nuisance L
Information on the Licensing Act 2003 and the Act's obj is if from the D of Media, Culture

Please the di (in

your add and the p
subject of your representation:

g LEss THAN o0 MeTRES




Page 101

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

Please provide full details of your g g the app and include or enclose with
the form any evidence you may have in support of it.

(Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
OUR, CONCEANS ARE SET° OV IN TE ATTACHEN SCPARATE SHeeT

Please use the box below to suggest any suitable conditions that if agreed in advance of a
hearing by the applicant would allow you to withdraw your representation or that the committee
could add to the licence (if granted) that would remedy your concern. You may also use this box
to enter details of any other not on g to your i
that you would like the committee to take into account.

(Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary) |
NNz of WHICH WE O Suctee

Signature:
| Spaey: l CHUZCH CHAIR OF TRISTEES
[D“’: I 1 NeCEHAEK 201




Page 102

cky Onion tation details 2020 t Andrew’s URC

1 s [

Chair of Trustees - St Andrew’s United Reformed Church, Montpellier St, GL50 15P

2. Concerns cover crime, disorder, noise and disturbance:

3. Our representation refers to all four Licensing Objectives:
Crime and Disorder

The town end of Montpellier St is known in the neighbourhood as a centre of drug dealing
activity. The police are well aware of this. Associated activity often spills into the Church
Garden, facing Fauconberg Road, where needles and other drug taking paraphernalia have been
found. This is also a health hazard and ever present danger to regular users of the church
environs. Extending any licence will only encourage an increase in this activity.

The Arson attack suffered by the Church on 9/10 June 2020 was considered to be directly
related to drug taking activity. The fire that badly damaged the main timber doors of the church
Fauconberg Road entrance was set with firelighters which were found with other drug taking
equipment on the steps when the fire service was called. An incident number was recorded by
the police, but they have been unable to prosecute to date. The church was extremely fortunate
that the fire did not spread from the 135 year old doors to the rest of the building while
damaging the doors beyond repair as the fire smouldered for a significant length of time,
believed to be overnight. Further spread would probably have destroyed the building as part of
a major fire incident in the middle of the night.

Extending the time of opening and having it away from The Promenade may appear preferable
but it will encourage more criminal activity in a less visible area that does have domestic
premises nearby.

B+C Public Nuisance and Public Safe

These concerns are closely allied to Crime and Disorder (above). The regular drug dealers do not
respect other street users, driving can be c 18 y. Having individuals lurking in
the street is very upsetting to residents and other legitimate users. Activity on Church premises
usually finishes by 11.00pm, but even then there is often undesirable activity in the street. This
would be exacerbated by an extension of the Licence to the Lucky Onion, as their premises
p St and F g Road. An increase in the general level of noise,
including music, is public nuisance to all residents/domestic properties and street users.

Another aspect to Public Nuisance is that the church gardens are used for disposal of rubbish
and as an unofficial urinal with use likely to increase if there are more late night revellers
needing to relieve themselves and wanting a convenient “hiding” place to use, They are less
likely to want to relieve themselves in Imperial Gardens as it is more open.



Page 103

D__The Protection of Children from Harm

This is not a concern at night but it does increase the chances of children finding discarded drugs
or drug taking equipment in the street or in the church gardens. There are weekly activities held
at the church involving young children and in good weather they can take place in the gardens.

Inshort: Risks of Crime and to Public health (drug dealing and taking plus urinating),
Dangerous driving and excess noise for domestic environment that exists next to the church at
night followed by increased risk of harm to children during the day from activities at night.

4, d if is rej; d| of Drug and
noise levels after 11.00 pm that affect residential properties plus less chance of harm to
children and to adjacent properties.




This page is intentionally left blank






This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Determination of Application for a Premises Licence
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D


